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Directors’ Report

The Directors present their report, together with the financial statements, on the consolidated entity (referred to hereafter as
the 'Group') consisting of Green360 Technologies Limited (referred to hereafter as the 'Green360' or the 'Company') and the
entities it controlled at the end of, or during, the year ended 30 June 2025. The Company’s hame was changed from Suvo
Strategic Minerals Limited to Green360 Technologies Limited on 7 March 2025.

Directors

The following persons were Directors of Green360 during the whole of the financial year and up to the date of this report,
unless otherwise stated:

Mr Aaron Banks Executive Chairman

Mr Mark Pensabene Non-Executive Director

Mr Peter Trinder Non-Executive Director (appointed 25 November 2024)
Mr Darren Hedley Non-Executive Director (appointed 6 August 2025)

Mr Oliver Barnes Non-Executive Director (resigned 25 November 2024)

Principal activities
>he principal activities of the Group during the period were refined kaolin production in Victoria and commercialisation of
E)wer carbon cement and concrete formulations.

Oeview of operations

During the financial year ended 30 June 2025, the Company generated $13.28 million in turnover and recognised a gross
qBrofit from operations of $0.66 million (+344.8% compared to prior corresponding period).

Whe Company sold a total of 22,074 tonnes during the financial year, an increase from 19,842 tonnes in the prior year. This
lume growth highlights the continued expansion of Pittong’s customer base and the effectiveness of the Company’s
commercial strategy in targeting high-value applications across diverse end markets.

caperationally, Pittong achieved a positive EBITDA of $0.14 million, compared with a loss of $1.13 million in the previous
Qnancial year. This $1.27 million turnaround, representing a 112% year-on-year improvement, highlights the effectiveness of
danagement’s focus on margin enhancement, cost discipline, and operational efficiency across the site.

(nhese results were further supported by successful product development initiatives, entry into new markets, and strategic

L.customer engagement efforts designed to drive increased offtake from Pittong and more effectively leverage the plant’s
meplate production capacity. Together, these factors have positioned Pittong for sustained operational and financial

gﬁormance, while laying the foundation for long-term growth in both primary and value-added kaolin products.

ommercialise lower carbon cement binders and concrete products, utilising kaolin and other waste-derived industrial by-
roducts. This was aided by the incorporation of a joint venture with PERMAcast, one of Australia’s largest precast concrete
| | manufacturers and a key commercial partner.

8If)uring the financial year ended 30 June 2025, the Company also invested in research and development activities to

Greend60 continues the process of testing various lower carbon cement and concrete formulations with varying feedstock
materials, assessing suitability for different applications and determining the best route for potential commercialisation.
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Significant changes in the state of affairs
There were no significant changes in the state of affairs of the Group during the financial year.

Matters subsequent to the end of the financial year
On 6 August 2025, Mr Darren Hedley was appointed as a Non-Executive Director of the Company.

On 11 August 2025, the Company announced it had secured firm commitments from institutional and sophisticated investors
to raise $4.0 million before costs. A total of 146,909,090 Placement shares were issued under the Company’s Listing Rule
7.1 placement capacity (Tranche 1). The remaining 34,909,091 shares, to be allocated to a single institution, are subject to
shareholder approval at the general meeting scheduled for 1 October 2025.

On 4 September 2025, the Company announced that after 4 years with the Company, Mr Bojan Bogunovic had resigned as
Chief Executive Officer. As agreed with the Board to enable a smooth transition, Bojan’s resignation will become effective
on 31 October 2025.

Apart from matters discussed above, no other matter or circumstance has arisen since 30 June 2025 that has significantly
cted, or may significantly affect the Group's operations, the results of those operations, or the Group's state of affairs in

Ejture financial years.

ikely developments and expected results of operations
he Group intends to continue its exploration, development, commercialisation and production activities on its existing
querations and projects and to acquire further suitable projects as opportunities arise.

mnvironmental regulation
jhe Group is subject to and is compliant with all aspects of environmental regulation of its exploration and mining activities.
The Directors are not aware of any environmental law that is not being complied with.

cmaterial business risks

ghe success of the Company will depend upon the Company’s ability to further develop and commercialise its technology and
tellectual property. A failure to successfully develop and commercialise the technology could lead to a loss of opportunities
(/and adversely impact the Company’s operating results and financial position.

-

g:e success of the Company, in part, depends on its continued ability to protect its intellectual property and use any
demarks to increase brand awareness. The Company will depend on its intellectual property to protect its brand and trade
secrets, and any pending patents on its products and production processes. In the event the Company is unable to protect its
tellectual property adequately, the value of the Company’s products and brands could be adversely affected. This may
rther impact the overall business, with respect to its financial position and overall profitability and operational output.

LL,

The Company’s mining tenements are at various stages of exploration, and potential investors should understand that mineral
exploration and development are high-risk undertakings. There can be no assurance that future exploration of these
tenements, or any other mineral tenements that may be acquired in the future, will result in the discovery of an economic
resource. Even where an apparently viable resource is identified, there is no guarantee that it can be economically exploited.

The Company relies on the experience and knowledge of key members of its staff. In the event that key personnel leave and
the Company is unable to recruit suitable replacements, such loss could have a materially adverse effect on the Company.

The Company is not yet at the stage where it is generating positive cash flows at the group level. Further, no assurance can
be given that the Company will become profitable in the future. Accordingly, the Company may require additional equity or
debt funding in the short, medium or long term. The ability of the Company to access funding is never certain and is dependent
on a multitude of factors, including the macro-economic conditions in Australia and overseas.
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Green360 aims to have reliable operational performance to allow it to deliver on its operational objectives and satisfy its
obligations to customers, regulators and communities. Supply chains have an influence on the way the Company operates
and the results it generates. The Company relies on various key customers, supplier relationships and contractors to conduct

various aspects of its operations.

Green360 continues to build relationships with its customers and has underpinned its production with geographically diverse
offtake agreements with various pricing mechanisms.

Green360’s hydrous kaolin operational activities have the potential to impact the environment and require proactive
management to minimise any potential impact to water resources, air quality and biodiversity. Climate change has the potential
to impact the frequency, intensity, and likelihood of extreme events that could impact people’s safety, wellbeing, security and

key operating infrastructure.

=

Ereen%o endeavours to improve its return on investments and create shareholder value by carefully evaluating organic and
imorganic growth and investment opportunities. The Company expects this risk may increase with the increased likelihood of

@rowth and investment opportunities.

qDﬁormation on directors

LE)ther current directorships:
Oormer directorships (last 3 years):
Special responsibilities:
terests in shares:
Interests in options:
Interests in performance rights:

Name:
Title:
Experience and expertise:

Other current directorships:
Former directorships (last 3 years):
Special responsibilities:

Interests in shares:

Interests in options:

Interests in performance rights:

Aaron Banks

Executive Chairman (appointed 1 May 2024), Non-Executive Chairman (resigned 1
May 2024)

Aaron Banks is a specialist business consultant with over 20 years’ experience in
contract negotiations and business development including senior roles in sales,
marketing and construction management. In 2015 as founder and Managing Director
of Australian Silica Pty Ltd, Mr Banks discovered one of the largest high grade silica
sand resources in the world. Whilst on the Board of Australian Silica he successfully
negotiated the sale of the Muchea Silica Sand Project to Ventnor Resources Limited
which pivoted the former base metals explorer to the emerging silica sand producer
known today as VRX Silica Limited (ASX:VRX). In 2020 he vended his private
companies into what is Green360 Technologies Limited today. Aaron has an extensive
background in industrial minerals and has focused on developing emerging assets
globally.

None

None

None

75,660,225

None

22,500,000

Mark Pensabene

Non-Executive Director

Mark Pensabene holds Bachelor of Engineering and Commerce degrees from the
University of Western Australia and has over 20 years of operational and management
experience in the engineering and construction sectors. Mark spent 18 years with ASX-
200 Company, Monadelphous Group, where he held a number of general manager
roles. Most recently, Mark was the Executive General Manager & Chief Operating
Officer at Primero Group, subsidiary of ASX listed NRW Holdings, a company
specializing in the provision of EPC services in the Western Australian and North
American mining sectors.

None

None

None

1,566,694

None

3,000,000
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Name:
Title:
Experience and expertise

Other current directorships:
Former directorships (last 3 years):
Special responsibilities:

Interests in shares:

Interests in options:

Interests in performance rights:

_Rame:

itle:
dxperience and expertise

QO
2

jther current directorships:
Former directorships (last 3 years):
pecial responsibilities:
terests in shares:

nterests in options:
terests in performance rights:

q}xperience and expertise:

O

L

O

Other current directorships:
ormer directorships (last 3 years):
Special responsibilities:
Interests in shares:
Interests in options:
Interests in performance rights:

Peter Trinder

Non-Executive Director (appointed 25 November 2024)

Peter Trinder has over 45 years’ experience in concrete technology focusing on long
term performance of concrete structures and the design for durability. Mr Trinder
commenced his career in 1978 and has worked in a variety of positions including
concrete batch plant manager, site engineer, specialist materials consultant and
concrete repair contractor. More recently, Peter consults as an independent advisor
on issues related to improving the quality of construction in major infrastructure
projects.

None

None

None

320,000

None

None

Darren Hedley

Non-Executive Director (appointed 6 August 2025)

Darren Hedley has over 35 years of executive leadership experience across diverse
sectors including maritime services, oil and gas, infrastructure facilities management,
and construction. Mr Hedley holds a Master Mariner credential, an MBA, and multiple
accreditations in data science, design thinking, and gamification. He is currently Chief
Executive Officer of Permacast, Western Australia’s largest precast concrete
manufacturer and a joint venture partner to Green360 Technologies Limited.

None

None

None

None

None

None

Oliver Barnes

Non-Executive Director (resigned 25 November 2024)

Oliver Barnes has over 25 years’ experience in natural resources and asset
development with expertise in carbon, rural development, ESG and clean technology
commercialisation. Mr Barnes was previously the Managing Director of an ASX listed
land and water developer and held a senior role with an ASX listed phosphate
technology company. He holds a Bachelor of Science in Agriculture Business
Management.

Not applicable as no longer a director

Not applicable as no longer a director

Not applicable as no longer a director

Not applicable as no longer a director

Not applicable as no longer a director

Not applicable as no longer a director

'Other current directorships' quoted above are current directorships for listed entities only and excludes directorships of all
other types of entities, unless otherwise stated.

'Former directorships (last 3 years)' quoted above are directorships held in the last 3 years for listed entities only and
excludes directorships of all other types of entities, unless otherwise stated.

Company secretary

Chris Achurch holds the position of Company Secretary. Mr Achurch provides company secretarial, corporate advisory and
general consulting services to a number of ASX listed companies.
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Meetings of directors
The number of meetings of the Company's Board of Directors ('the Board') and of each Board committee held during the
year ended 30 June 2025, and the number of meetings attended by each director were:

Nomination and

Full board Remuneration Committee!  Audit and Risk Committee'’
Attended Held Attended Held Attended Held

4 4
4 4 - - - -
3 3
1 1

Aaron Banks
Mark Pensabene
Peter Trinder
Oliver Barnes

" Refer to Company’s Corporate Governance statement.

Held: represents the number of meetings held during the time the Director held office or was a member of the relevant
mittee.

Gemuneration report (audited)
Ohe remuneration report details the key management personnel remuneration arrangements for the Group, in accordance
with the requirements of the Corporations Act 2001 and its Regulations.

ey management personnel are those persons having authority and responsibility for planning, directing and controlling the
3ctivities of the entity, directly or indirectly, including all Directors.
The remuneration report is set out under the following main headings:
R Principles used to determine the nature and amount of remuneration
Details of remuneration
(: Service agreements
d Share-based compensation
Additional information
(n Additional disclosures relating to key management personnel
| —

rinciples used to determine the nature and amount of remuneration
he Board of Directors ('the Board') ensures that executive reward satisfies the following key criteria for good reward
vernance practices:
e competitiveness and reasonableness
— acceptability to shareholders
O performance linkage / alignment of executive compensation

I Io transparency

The Board is responsible for determining and reviewing remuneration arrangements for its directors and executives. The
performance of the Group depends on the quality of its directors and executives. The remuneration philosophy is to attract,
motivate and retain high performance and high-quality personnel.

In accordance with best practice corporate governance, the structure of non-executive director and executive director
remuneration is separate.

Non-executive directors’ remuneration

Fees and payments to non-executive directors reflect the demands and responsibilities of their role. Non-executive directors'
fees and payments are reviewed annually by the Board. The chairman's fees are determined independently to the fees of
other non-executive directors based on comparative roles in the external market. The chairman is not present at any
discussions relating to the determination of his own remuneration.

ASX listing rules require the aggregate non-executive directors' remuneration be determined periodically by a general
meeting. The most recent determination was at the 2016 Annual General Meeting where the shareholders approved a
maximum annual aggregate remuneration of $350,000.
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Executive remuneration
The Group aims to reward executives based on their position and responsibility, with a level and mix of remuneration which
has both fixed and variable components.

The executive remuneration has four components:

e base pay and non-monetary benefits

e  short-term performance incentives

e share-based payments

e other remuneration such as superannuation and long service leave

The combination of these comprises the executive's total remuneration.

Fixed remuneration, consisting of base salary, superannuation and non-monetary benefits, are reviewed annually by the
Board based on individual and business unit performance, the overall performance of the Group and comparable market
remunerations.

kuecutives may receive their fixed remuneration in the form of cash or other fringe benefits where it does not create any
Cdditional costs to the Group and provides additional value to the executive.

he short-term incentives ('STI') program is designed to align the targets of the business units with the performance hurdles
of executives. STI payments are granted to executives based on specific annual targets and key performance indicators

@KPVS') being achieved.

mhe long-term incentives ('LTI') include share-based payments. Shares are awarded to executives over a period greater than
—_0ne year based on long-term incentive measures.

ﬁse of remuneration consultants
uring the financial year ended 30 June 2025, the Group did not engage a remuneration consultant.

%oting and comments made at the Company's 2024 Annual General Meeting ('AGM’)

t the 2024 AGM, 99.66% of the votes received supported the adoption of the remuneration report for the year ended 30 June
UQO24. The Company did not receive any specific feedback at the AGM regarding its remuneration practices.

| -

For pe
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Details of remuneration

Amounts of remuneration
Details of the remuneration of key management personnel of the Group are set out in the following tables.

The key management personnel of the Group consisted of the following persons:

e  Aaron Banks - Executive Chairman
e  Mark Pensabene - Non-Executive Director
e  Peter Trinder - Non-Executive Director (appointed 25 November 2024)
e  Oliver Barnes - Non-Executive Director (resigned 25 November 2024)
e  Bojan Bogunovic - Chief Executive Officer
e Hanno Van Der Merwe - Chief Operating Officer
Post-
employment Long-term
Short-term benefits benefits benefits Share-based payments
Long Equity- Equity-
Cash salary Cash Super- service settled settled
and fees bonus Other annuation leave shares Other® Total
$ $ $ $ $ $
Aaron Banks 250,000 306,260 585,010
Directors:
Rlark Pensabene 48,000 - - - - - 18,765 66,765
eter Trinder" 28,800 - - - - - - 28,800
E)Iiver Barnes? 67,200 - - - - - (38,639)34 28,561

ojan Bogunovic 322,917 29,932 79,511 432,360

anno Van Der

erwe 296,493 - - 29,932 - - 50,045 376,470
1,013,410 - - 88,614 - - 415,942 1,517,966

Peter Trinder was appointed Non-Executive Director on 25 November 2024.

Oliver Barnes resigned as Non-Executive Director on 25 November 2024.

Relates to performance rights forfeited due to cessation of directorship.

Includes a $14,060 reversal in performance rights issued to ESG-F Holdings Pty Ltd, a related party of Oliver Barnes
Equity settled performance rights.

.. kor
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Post-
employment Long-term
Short-term benefits benefits benefits Share-based payments

Long Equity- Equity-

Cash salary Cash Non- Super- service settled settled

and fees bonus monetary  annuation leave shares Other®

; $ $ $ $ $ $
Aaron Banks' 41,667 - - 4,583 - - (177,186)8 (130,936)
Hugh Thomas? 165,000 - - - - - (13,221)° 151,779
Directors:

Aaron Banks' 54,299 - 61,6145 12,750 - - - 128,663
Oliver Barnes 48,000 - - - - - (49,155)8.10 (1,155)
Mark Pensabene?® 2,400 - - - - - - 2,400
u Kantsler 33,574 - - 3,693 - - 37,267

ojan Bogunovic® 291,667 - - 29,333

- (34,101)8 286,899

anno Van Der
%erwe 257,918 - 12,0007 27,399 - 60,000 (25,952)8 331,365
)
@
N
| -
=)

Bhe proportion of remuneration linked to performance and the fixed proportion are as follows:

894,525 - 73,614 77,758 - 60,000 (299,615) 806,282

Aaron Banks was Non-Executive Chairman up until 1 May 2024, he then transitioned to Executive Chairman.

Hugh Thomas resigned as Managing Director on 30 October 2023.

Mark Pensabene was appointed Non-Executive Director on 13 June 2024.

Agu Kantsler was appointed Non-Executive Director on 5 September 2023 and resigned on 13 June 2024.

Bojan Bogunovic was Chief Financial Officer up until 31 October 2023, he then transitioned to Chief Executive Officer.
This was for consulting services provided by Aaron Banks during his time as Non-Executive Chairman.

This was for director fees for Dingo HPA Pty Ltd.

Relates to reversal of performance rights as a result of changes in the likelihood of vesting.

Relates to performance rights forfeited due to cessation of directorship.

Includes a $17,886 reversal in performance rights issued to ESG-F Holdings Pty Ltd, a related party of Oliver Barnes.

Fixed remuneration At risk - STI Atrisk - LTI
Name 2025 2024 2025 2024 2025 2024
Executive Directors:
Aaron Banks 48% (35%)! - - 52% 135%'"
Hugh Thomas - 109%" - - - 9%)?
Non-Executive Directors:

Mark Pensabene 72% 100% - - 28% -
Peter Trinder 100% - - - - -
Aaron Banks - 100% - - - -
Oliver Barnes 235%'" (4,155%)! - - (135%)" 4,255%"
Agu Kantsler - 100% - - - -
Bojan Bogunovic 82% 112%! - - 18% (12%)!
Hanno Van Der Merwe 87% 90%" - 18% 13% (8%)!

L Due to reversals of performance rights issued in prior years.

10
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Service agreements
Remuneration and other terms of employment for key management personnel are formalised in service agreements. Details
of these agreements are as follows:

Name: Aaron Banks

Title: Executive Chairman

Agreement commenced: 1 May 2024

Term of agreement: Open

Details: Base salary of $250,000 plus superannuation guarantee. The salary will be reviewed

annually by the Company in accordance with the policy of the Company for the annual
review of salaries. 3-month termination notice by either party, the Company may at any
time pay a cash bonus, non-solicitation and non-compete clauses.

Name: Bojan Bogunovic
Title: Chief Executive Officer
reement commenced: 31 October 2023
aerm of agreement: Open'
etails: Base salary of $325,000 plus superannuation guarantee. The salary will be reviewed

annually by the Company in accordance with the policy of the Company for the annual
review of salaries. 3-month termination notice by either party, the Company may at any

q) time pay a cash bonus, non-solicitation and non-compete clauses.
(/;Jame: Hanno Van Der Merwe
~Jitle: Chief Operating Officer
Agreement commenced: 1 December 2022
Rerm of agreement: Open
etails: Base salary of $300,000 plus superannuation guarantee. The salary will be reviewed
C annually by the Company in accordance with the policy of the Company for the annual
review of salaries. 5-week termination notice by either party, the Company may at any
O time pay a cash bonus, non-solicitation and non-compete clauses.

)

| —
qyey management personnel have no entitlement to termination payments in the event of removal for misconduct.

QSubsequent to year end, Bojan Bogunovic resigned as Chief Executive Officer, with the resignation to become effective on
£1 October 2025. The vesting of any outstanding performance rights will be determined on the final day of employment.

Ohare-based compensation

LLPerformance rights

During the year, 24,000,000 performance rights were issued to key management personnel. The performance rights convert
into fully paid ordinary shares in the capital of the Company upon achievement of the following milestones:

a. One third of the performance rights will convert into ordinary shares on a one-for-one basis upon the Company’s
VWAP being at least $0.065 over 20 consecutive trading days on which the Company’s shares have actually
traded, expiring 3 years after the date of issue.

b. One third of the performance rights will convert into ordinary shares on a one-for-one basis upon the Company’s
VWAP being at least $0.08 over 20 consecutive trading days on which the Company’s shares have actually
traded, expiring 3 years after the date of issue.

c. One third of the performance rights will convert into ordinary shares on a one-for-one basis upon the Company’s
VWAP being at least $0.095 over 20 consecutive trading days on which the Company’s shares have actually
traded, expiring 3 years after the date of issue.

For the year ended 30 June 2025, an expense of $415,942 has been recognised in relation to the performance rights issued
to Directors and other key management personnel.
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Additional information
The earnings of the Group for the five years to 30 June 2025 are summarised below:

2025 2024 2023 2022 2021

$ $ $ $ $
Sales revenue 13,275,357 12,252,427 11,259,102 13,957,078 6,510,970
EBITDA (3,006,383) (6,718,124)  (7,533,562) (1,348,513) (1,671,660)
EBIT (4,012,681) (7,541,764) (8,130,410) (1,888,438) (2,238,073)
Loss after income tax (4,047,444)  (7,635,544) (8,101,122) (1,951,007) (2,220,638)

The factors that are considered to affect total shareholders return ('TSR') are summarised below:

2024 2023 2022

\are price at financial year end ($) 0.039 0.046 0.026 0.04 0.15
aotal dividends declared (cents per share)

asic loss per share (cents per share) (0.41) (0.88) (1.14) (0.32) (0.43)

doditional disclosures relating to key management personnel

(,Bhareho/ding
jhe number of shares in the Company held during the financial year by each Director and other members of key management
personnel of the Group, including their personally related parties, is set out below:

Balance at Exercise of Received Balance at
the start of  performance  as part of Disposals/ the end of

the year rights remuneration Acquired other the year

.’.)rdina shares

aron Banks 75,451,278 208,947 75,660,225
_Mark Pensabene 1,300,000 - - 266,694 - 1,566,694
eter Trinder -1 - - 320,000 - 320,000
%ver Barnes - - - - - -2
jan Bogunovic 1,847,619 - - 252,381 - 2,100,000
LI-|anno Van Der Merwe 2,000,000 - - (262,000) 1,738,000

80,598,897 - - 1,048,022 (262,000) 81,384,919

O

I I L Balance at appointment as director on 25 November 2024.
Balance at cessation of directorship.
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Option holding
The number of options over ordinary shares in the Company held during the financial year by each Director and other
members of key management personnel of the Group, including their personally related parties, is set out below:

Balance at Balance at
the start of  Granted as Expired/ Net change the end of

the year remuneration  Exercised forfeited other the year

Options over ordinary shares
Aaron Banks - - - -
Mark Pensabene - - - - -
Peter Trinder -1 - - -
Oliver Barnes =

Bojan Bogunovic 93,750 - - - - 93,7503
Hanno Van Der Merwe

93,750 - - - - 93,750

>\ Balance at appointment as director on 25 November 2024.
E Balance at cessation of directorship.
Free-attaching options.

q5er7‘ormance rights

he number of performance rights in the Company held during the financial year by each Director and other members of key
Ualanagement personnel of the Group, including their personally related parties, is set out below:

Balance at Expired/ Balance at
the start of Granted as forfeited/ the end of
the year remuneration  Exercised other the year

A 15,000,000 7,500,000 - 22,500,000
O’Iark Pensabene - 3,000,000 - - 3,000,000
eter Trinder - - - - -
liver Barnes 5,895,000 - - (5,895,000)2 -
onan Bogunovic 5,850,000 7,500,000 - - 13,350,000
anno Van Der Merwe 6,000,000 6,000,000 - 12,000,000

32,745,000 24,000,000 (5,895,000) 50,850,000

&=L  Balance includes 2,145,000 performance rights issued to ESG-F Holdings Pty Ltd, a related party of Oliver Barnes.
O These performance rights lapsed on the cessation of Oliver Barnes’ directorship on 25 November 2024.

LI'Other transactions with key management personnel and their related parties
During the financial year, no other transactions with key management personnel and their related parties were made.

Amounts owing to related parties as at 30 June 2025 were $8,000 for director fees. All transactions were made on normal
commercial terms and conditions and at market rates.

This concludes the remuneration report, which has been audited.
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Shares under option

Directors’ Report

30 June 2025

Unissued ordinary shares of Green360 Technologies Limited under option at the date of this report are as follows:

Exercise Number

Grant date Expiry date price under option
15-Dec-2022 6-Dec-2025 $0.075 1,000,000
15-Dec-2022 6-Dec-2025 $0.10 12,500,000
17-Feb-2023 16-Mar-2026 $0.08 5,000,000
17-Feb-2023 16-Mar-2026 $0.12 7,500,000
17-Feb-2023 16-Mar-2026 $0.16 12,500,000
27-Jun-2023 26-Jun-2026 $0.06 5,000,000
29-Nov-2023 1-Dec-2025 $0.06 2,000,000
26-Feb-2024 26-Feb-2027 $0.045 5,000,000
26-Feb-2024 26-Feb-2027 $0.06 5,000,000
26-Feb-2024 26-Feb-2027 $0.075 5,000,000
—16-Sep-2024 11-Nov-2026 $0.06 2,000,000
EQ-Oct-2024 29-0Oct-2026 $0.075 30,833,328

QO person entitled to exercise the options had or has any right by virtue of the option to participate in any share issue of the
ompany or of any other body corporate.

%hares under performance rights

nissued ordinary shares of Green360 Technologies Limited under performance rights at the date of this report are as

llows:
Number

under
Exercise performance

“Srant date Expiry date price rights
5-Oct-2021 24-Nov-2026 2,100,000
Sl 7-NoVv-2021 24-Nov-2026 nil 7,500,000
G)O-Nov-2022 16-Dec-2025 nil 7,500,000
dg-Dec-ZOZZ 3-Jan-2026 nil 14,333,333
-Nov-2024 9-Dec-2027 nil 10,500,000
L2-Dec-2024 9-Dec-2027 nil 19,500,003

Q

I IShares issued on the exercise of options and performance rights
uring the year ended 30 June 2025, no shares were issued on the exercise of options, and 1,583,333 shares were issued
on the exercise of performance rights.

Indemnity and insurance of officers
The Company has indemnified the Directors and executives of the Company for costs incurred, in their capacity as a Director
or executive, for which they may be held personally liable, except where there is a lack of good faith.

During the financial year, the Company paid a premium in respect of a contract to insure the Directors and executives of the
Company against a liability to the extent permitted by the Corporations Act 2001. The contract of insurance prohibits
disclosure of the nature of the liability and the amount of the premium.

Indemnity and insurance of auditor
The Company has not, during or since the end of the financial year, indemnified or agreed to indemnify the auditor of the
Company or any related entity against a liability incurred by the auditor.

During the financial year, the Company has not paid a premium in respect of a contract to insure the auditor of the Company
or any related entity.
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Directors’ Report

Proceedings on behalf of the company

No person has applied to the Court under section 237 of the Corporations Act 2001 for leave to bring proceedings on behalf
of the Company, or to intervene in any proceedings to which the Company is a party for the purpose of taking responsibility
on behalf of the Company for all or part of those proceedings.

Non-audit services
Details of the amounts paid or payable to the auditor for non-audit services provided during the financial year by the auditor
are outlined in note 30 to the financial statements.

The Directors are satisfied that the provision of non-audit services during the financial year, by the auditor (or by another
person or firm on the auditor's behalf), is compatible with the general standard of independence for auditors imposed by the
Corporations Act 2001.

The Directors are of the opinion that the services as disclosed in note 30 to the financial statements do not compromise the
external auditor's independence requirements of the Corporations Act 2001 for the following reasons:

all non-audit services have been reviewed and approved to ensure that they do not impact the integrity and objectivity
of the auditor; and

none of the services undermine the general principles relating to auditor independence as set out in APES 110 Code
of Ethics for Professional Accountants issued by the Accounting Professional and Ethical Standards Board, including
reviewing or auditing the auditor's own work, acting in a management or decision-making capacity for the Company,
acting as advocate for the Company or jointly sharing economic risks and rewards.

e only.

fficers of the company who are former partners of RSM Australia Partners
here are no officers of the Company who are former partners of RSM Australia Partners.

uditor's independence declaration
copy of the auditor's independence declaration as required under section 307C of the Corporations Act 2001 is set out
C’nmediately after this Directors' report.

al us

uditor
%SM Australia Partners continues in office in accordance with section 327 of the Corporations Act 2001.
| —_—

qjhis report is made in accordance with a resolution of Directors, pursuant to section 298(2)(a) of the Corporations Act 2001.

C 0 behalf of the directors

Aaron Banks
Executive Chairman

25 September 2025
Perth
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AUDITOR’S INDEPENDENCE DECLARATION

As lead auditor for the audit of the financial report of Green360 Technologies Limited for the year ended 30 June
2025, | declare that, to the best of my knowledge and belief, there have been no contraventions of:

(i) the auditor independence requirements of the Corporations Act 2001 in relation to the audit; and
(ii) any applicable code of professional conduct in relation to the audit.
RSM AUSTRALIA
?
)
Perth, WA TUTU PHONG
Dated: 25 September 2025 Partner

THE POWER OF BEING UNDERSTOOD
ASSURANCE | TAX | CONSULTING

RSM Australia Partners is a member of the RSM network and trades as RSM. RSM is the trading name used by the
members of the RSM network. Each member of the RSM network is an independent accounting and consulting firm
which practices in its own right. The RSM network is not itself a separate legal entity in any jurisdiction.

RSM Australia Partners ABN 36 965 185 036

Liability limited by a scheme approved under Professional Standards Legislation
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General information

The financial statements cover Green360 Technologies Limited as a consolidated entity consisting of Green360
Technologies Limited and the entities it controlled at the end of, or during, the year. The financial statements are presented
in Australian dollars, which is Green360 Technologies Limited's functional and presentation currency.

ﬁ}rjeen%o Technologies Limited is a listed public company limited by shares, incorporated and domiciled in Australia. Its
registered office and principal place of business are:

qlegistered office Principal place of business
Level 11 3610 Glenelg Hwy
0 The Esplanade Pittong VIC 3360

US’erth WA 6000

>

A description of the nature of the Group’s operations and its principal activities are included in the directors' report, which is
c.Got part of the financial statements.

Ehe financial statements were authorised for issue, in accordance with a resolution of Directors, on 25 September 2025. The
directors have the power to amend and reissue the financial statements.

For pers



Green360 Technologies Limited

Annual Financial Statements

30 June 2025

Consolidated statement of profit or loss and other

comprehensive income

For the year ended 30 June 2025

Profit or loss from continuing operations

Revenue

Cost of sales

Gross profit before depreciation and amortisation
Depreciation and amortisation relating to kaolin production
Gross profit/(loss) from operations

Other income
ﬁgministration and other corporate expenses
~~Foreign exchange gain/(loss)

ther depreciation and amortisation expenses
esearch and development
hare based payments expense

Exploration and evaluation expenditure
xploration and evaluation expenditure impairment
hare of loss of associate accounted for using the equity method
oss on disposal of associate
oss before income tax expense from continuing operations

cﬂmcome tax expense
Eoss after income tax expense from continuing operations
8033 after income tax expense for the year

Ether comprehensive income
ems that may be reclassified through profit or loss

QBtal other comprehensive loss for the year, net of tax

h
Ootal comprehensive loss for the year

LI-I.oss for the year is attributable to:
Owners of Green360 Technologies Limited

Total comprehensive loss for the year is attributable to:
Continuing operations
Owners of Green360 Technologies Limited

Loss per share for loss attributable to owners of Green360 Technologies

Limited
Basic and diluted loss per share (in cents)

Note

4

16

Consolidated

2025 2024
$ $
13,275,357 12,252,427
(11,849,048) (11,982,037)
1,426,309 270,390
(764,086) (540,752)
662,223 (270,362)
627,033 324,817
(4,206,148)  (4,442,105)
(18,661) 24,116
(242,211) (282,889)
(344,754)  (234,327)
(506,142) 181,216
(18,784) -
- (2,752,934)
- (12,714)
- (170,362)
(4,047,444)  (7,635,544)
(4,047,444)  (7,635,544)
(4,047,444)  (7,635,544)
(4,047,444)  (7,635,544)
(4,047,444)  (7,635,544)
(4,047,444)  (7,635,544)
(4,047,444)  (7,635,544)
(0.41) (0.88)

The above consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income should be read in conjunction with the

accompanying notes
18



Green360 Technologies Limited Annual Financial Statements

Consolidated statement of financial position

As at 30 June 2025

Note

Assets

Current assets

Cash and cash equivalents 9
Trade and other receivables 10
Inventories 11
Other financial assets 12
Other assets 13

Total current assets

n-current assets

===Rroperty, plant and equipment 14
(WMine properties 15
QIineral interest acquisition and exploration expenditure 16

ight-of-use assets 17
ther financial assets 12

otal non-current assets

jotal assets

===fiabilities
gurrent liabilities
rade and other payables 18
orrowings 19
U?rovisions 20
_Lease liabilities 21
terest-bearing liabilities 22

otal current liabilities

Non-current liabilities

S=Provisions 23

ase liabilities 24

Luﬂerest-bearing liabilities 22
otal non-current liabilities

Total liabilities

Net assets

Equity

Issued capital 25
Reserves 26
Accumulated losses 27
Total equity

30 June 2025

Consolidated
2025

$

2024
$

1,820,826 3,126,425
2,313,742 1,414,959
1,847,875 1,941,961
133,252 133,252
196,725 183,385
6,312,420 6,799,982
4,695,275 4,690,324
1,987,262 2,227,294
3,298,398 3,225,385
272,118 86,088
2,086,000 2,086,000
12,339,053 12,315,091
18,651,473 19,115,073
3,378,585 2,284,907
992,456 1,000,000
641,472 670,591
220,805 125,114
180,817 158,414
5414135 4,239,026
2,493,764 2,478,819
132,975 -
199,641 370,234
2,826,380 2,849,053
8,240,515 7,088,079
10,410,958 12,026,994
48,231,840 46,488,046
8,387,867 7,700,253
(46,208,749) (42,161,305)
10,410,958 12,026,994

The above consolidated statement of financial position should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes
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Green360 Technologies Limited

Annual Financial Statements

Consolidated statement of changes in equity

For the year ended 30 June 2025

Consolidated
Balance at 1 July 2023

Loss after income tax expense for the year
Other comprehensive loss for the year, net of
tax

Total comprehensive loss for the year

Transactions with owners in their capacity as
owners:
ares issued
=—=Shares issue costs
(TShare-based payments (note 6)

Qalance at 30 June 2024

<))

consolidated
@alance at 1 July 2024

(:Eoss after income tax expense for the year
ther comprehensive loss for the year, net of

Uy
Botal comprehensive loss for the year

Qansactions with owners in their capacity as
owners:
S=Shares issued
hare issue costs
LLShare-based payments

Balance at 30 June 2025

The above consolidated statement of financial position should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes
20

30 June 2025

Issued Accumulated

capital Reserves losses Total equity
$ $ $ $

42,230,249 7,765,360 (34,525,761) 15,469,848
- - (7,635,544) (7,635,544)
- - (7,635,544) (7,635,544)
4,651,250 - - 4,651,250
(393,453) - - (393,453)
- (65,107) - (65,107)
46,488,046 7,700,253 (42,161,305) 12,026,994

Issued Accumulated
capital Reserves losses Total equity

$ $ $ $

46,488,046 7,700,253 (42,161,305) 12,026,994
- - (4,047,444) (4,047,444)
- - (4,047,444) (4,047,444)
2,000,000 - - 2,000,000
(256,206) - - (256,206)
- 687,614 - 687,614
48,231,840 8,387,867 (46,208,749) 10,410,958




Green360 Technologies Limited Annual Financial Statements

Consolidated statement of cash flows

For the year ended 30 June 2025

Cash flows from operating activities
Receipts in the course of operations
Payments to suppliers and employees
Interest received

Interest paid

Government grants and tax incentives

Net cash used in operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities

$Syments for property, plant and equipment
—=kdyments for exploration and evaluation

ayments for mine properties
eceipts/payments for investments in associates
ther financial assets — term deposits at bank

@et cash used in investing activities

gash flows from financing activities
roceeds from issue of shares
—mbroceeds from exercise of options

hare issue transaction costs
groceeds from borrowings

epayment of lease liabilities
Oepayment of interest-bearing liabilities

@et cash received from financing activities

@et decrease in cash and cash equivalents

q;sh and cash equivalents at the beginning of the financial year
ects of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents

L

Oash and cash equivalents at the end of the financial year

LL

30 June 2025

Consolidated

Note 2025 2024
$ $

13,089,184 12,410,423

(15,193,390) (15,318,044)

139,949 145,773

(172,450)  (182,042)

410,236 20,541

28 (1,726,471)  (2,923,349)

(452,782)  (930,853)

(79,736)  (147,191)

(35,792)  (342,397)

- 25,788

- 5,000

(568,310)  (1,389,653)

2,000,000 4,500,000

- 7,250

(120,000)  (183,244)

- 1,000,000

(254,258)  (345,977)

(636,560)  (702,240)

989,182 4,275,789

(1,305,599) (37,213)

3,126,425 3,163,638

9 1,820,826 3,126,425

The above consolidated statement of changes in equity should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes
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Notes to the financial statements

Note 1. Material accounting policy information

The material accounting policies adopted in the preparation of the financial statements are set out below. These policies
have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise stated.

New or amended Accounting Standards and Interpretations adopted
The Group has adopted all of the new or amended Accounting Standards and Interpretations issued by the Australian
Accounting Standards Board ('AASB') that are mandatory for the current reporting period.

Any new or amended Accounting Standards or Interpretations that are not yet mandatory have not been early adopted.

Basis of preparation

These general purpose financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Australian Accounting Standards and

Interpretations issued by the Australian Accounting Standards Board ('"AASB') and the Corporations Act 2001, as appropriate

for for-profit oriented entities. These financial statements also comply with International Financial Reporting Standards as
>is:ued by the International Accounting Standards Board ('IASB").

istorical cost convention

he financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention, except for, where applicable, the

valuation of financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss and certain classes of property, plant and
equipment.

%riﬁca/ accounting estimates
he preparation of the financial statements requires the use of certain critical accounting estimates. It also requires

§1anagement to exercise its judgement in the process of applying the Group's accounting policies. The areas involving a
higher degree of judgement or complexity, or areas where assumptions and estimates are significant to the financial
Etatements, are disclosed in note 2.

oing Concern
ghe financial statements have been prepared on the going concern basis, which contemplates continuity of normal business
ctivities and the realisation of assets and discharge of liabilities in the normal course of business.

L As disclosed in the financial statements, the Group incurred a loss of $4,047,444 and had net cash outflows from operating
@ctivities of $1,726,471 for the year ended 30 June 2025. As at that date, the Group had a cash balance of $1,820,826.

Qhe Directors consider it appropriate to continue to adopt the going concern basis of preparation, noting that on 11 August
2025, subsequent to the financial year end, the Company announced it had obtained firm commitments from institutional and
a?phisticated investors to raise $4.0 million before costs. Of this amount, $3.232 million has been received at the date of this
port, while the shares relating to the remaining $0.768 million are subject to shareholder approval at the general meeting
Llicheduled for 1 October 2025.

Parent entity information
In accordance with the Corporations Act 2001, these financial statements present the results of the Group only.
Supplementary information about the parent entity is disclosed in note 34.

Principles of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the assets and liabilities of all subsidiaries of Green360 Technologies
Limited ('Company' or 'Parent') as at 30 June 2025 and the results of all subsidiaries for the year then ended. Green360
Technologies Limited and its subsidiaries together are referred to in these annual financial statements as the 'Group'.

Subsidiaries are all those entities over which the Group has control. The Group controls an entity when the Group is exposed
to, or has rights to, variable returns from its involvement with the entity and has the ability to affect those returns through its
power to direct the activities of the entity. Subsidiaries are fully consolidated from the date on which control is transferred to
the Group. They are de-consolidated from the date that control ceases.
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Notes to the financial statements

Intercompany transactions, balances and unrealised gains on transactions between entities in the Group are eliminated.
Unrealised losses are also eliminated unless the transaction provides evidence of the impairment of the asset transferred.
Accounting policies of subsidiaries have been changed where necessary to ensure consistency with the policies adopted by
the Group.

The acquisition of subsidiaries is accounted for using the acquisition method of accounting. A change in ownership interest,
without the loss of control, is accounted for as an equity transaction, where the difference between the consideration
transferred and the book value of the share of the non-controlling interest acquired is recognised directly in equity attributable
to the parent.

Non-controlling interest in the results and equity of subsidiaries are shown separately in the statement of profit or loss and
other comprehensive income, statement of financial position and statement of changes in equity of the Group. Losses
incurred by the Group are attributed to the non-controlling interest in full, even if that results in a deficit balance.

Where the Group loses control over a subsidiary, it derecognises the assets including goodwill, liabilities and non-controlling

interest in the subsidiary together with any cumulative translation differences recognised in equity. The Group recognises

fair value of the consideration received and the fair value of any investment retained together with any gain or loss in
Eroﬁt or loss.

Operating segments
Operating segments are presented using the 'management approach’, where the information presented is on the same basis

the internal reports provided to the Chief Operating Decision Makers ((CODM'). The CODM is responsible for the allocation
mf resources to operating segments and assessing their performance.

joreign currency translation
As stated in the “Basis of preparation’, the financial statements are presented in Australian dollars, which is Green360
Eechnologies Limited's functional and presentation currency.

CForeign currency transactions
doreign currency transactions are translated into Australian dollars using the exchange rates prevailing at the dates of the
ansactions. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of such transactions and from the translation
financial year-end exchange rates of monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are recognised in
S=profit or loss.

%greign operations

e assets and liabilities of foreign operations are translated into Australian dollars using the exchange rates at the reporting
date. The revenues and expenses of foreign operations are translated into Australian dollars using the average exchange

Qates, which approximate the rates at the dates of the transactions, for the period. All resulting foreign exchange differences
re recognised in other comprehensive income through the foreign currency reserve in equity.

he foreign currency reserve is recognised in profit or loss when the foreign operation or net investment is disposed of.

Revenue recognition
The Group recognises revenue as follows:

Revenue from contracts with customers

Revenue is recognised at an amount that reflects the consideration to which the Group is expected to be entitled in exchange
for transferring goods or services to a customer. For each contract with a customer, the Group: identifies the contract with a
customer; identifies the performance obligations in the contract; determines the transaction price which takes into account
estimates of variable consideration and the time value of money; allocates the transaction price to the separate performance
obligations on the basis of the relative stand-alone selling price of each distinct good or service to be delivered; and
recognises revenue when or as each performance obligation is satisfied in a manner that depicts the transfer to the customer
of the goods or services promised.
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Notes to the financial statements

Variable consideration within the transaction price, if any, reflects concessions provided to the customer such as discounts,
rebates and refunds, any potential bonuses receivable from the customer and any other contingent events. Such estimates
are determined using either the 'expected value' or 'most likely amount' method. The measurement of variable consideration
is subject to a constraining principle whereby revenue will only be recognised to the extent that it is highly probable that a
significant reversal in the amount of cumulative revenue recognised will not occur. The measurement constraint continues
until the uncertainty associated with the variable consideration is subsequently resolved. Amounts received that are subject
to the constraining principle are recognised as a refund liability.

Interest

Interest revenue is recognised as interest accrues using the effective interest method. This is a method of calculating the
amortised cost of a financial asset and allocating the interest income over the relevant period using the effective interest rate,
which is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the financial asset to the
net carrying amount of the financial asset.

Other revenue
>O\ther revenue is recognised when it is received or when the right to receive payment is established.

Eale of kaolin and other minerals
ale of kaolin and other minerals is recognised at the point of sale, which is where the customer has taken delivery of the
ods, the risks and rewards are transferred to the customer and there is a valid sales contract. Amounts disclosed as
revenue are net of sales returns and trade discounts.

(/government grants
overnment grants relating to costs are deferred and recognised in profit or loss over the period necessary to match them
jith the costs that they are intended to compensate.

come tax

he income tax expense or benefit for the period is the tax payable on that period's taxable income based on the applicable
@come tax rate for each jurisdiction, adjusted by the changes in deferred tax assets and liabilities attributable to temporary
differences, unused tax losses and the adjustment recognised for prior periods, where applicable.

(fl)eferred tax assets and liabilities are recognised for temporary differences at the tax rates expected to be applied when the

S=assets are recovered or liabilities are settled, based on those tax rates that are enacted or substantively enacted, except for:

G) When the deferred income tax asset or liability arises from the initial recognition of goodwill or an asset or liability in a

Q transaction that is not a business combination and that, at the time of the transaction, affects neither the accounting nor
taxable profits; or

o When the taxable temporary difference is associated with interests in subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures, and the

O timing of the reversal can be controlled and it is probable that the temporary difference will not reverse in the foreseeable
future.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for deductible temporary differences and unused tax losses only if it is probable that
future taxable amounts will be available to utilise those temporary differences and losses.

The carrying amount of recognised and unrecognised deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date. Deferred tax
assets recognised are reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that future taxable profits will be available for the
carrying amount to be recovered. Previously unrecognised deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable
that there are future taxable profits available to recover the asset.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset only where there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax assets against
current tax liabilities and deferred tax assets against deferred tax liabilities; and they relate to the same taxable authority on
either the same taxable entity or different taxable entities which intend to settle simultaneously.

Green360 Technologies Limited (the 'Parent’) and its wholly-owned Australian subsidiaries have formed an income tax
consolidated group under the tax consolidation regime. The Parent and each subsidiary in the tax consolidated group
continue to account for their own current and deferred tax amounts. The tax consolidated group has applied the 'separate
taxpayer within group' approach in determining the appropriate amount of taxes to allocate to members of the tax
consolidated group.
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Notes to the financial statements

In addition to its own current and deferred tax amounts, the Parent also recognises the current tax liabilities (or assets) and
the deferred tax assets arising from unused tax losses and unused tax credits assumed from each subsidiary in the tax
consolidated group.

Assets or liabilities arising under tax funding agreements with the tax consolidated entities are recognised as amounts
receivable from or payable to other entities in the tax consolidated group. The tax funding arrangement ensures that the
intercompany charge equals the current tax liability or benefit of each tax consolidated group member, resulting in neither a
contribution by the head entity to the subsidiaries nor a distribution by the subsidiaries to the head entity.

Discontinued operations

A discontinued operation is a component of the Group that has been disposed of or is classified as held for sale and that
represents a separate major line of business or geographical area of operations, is part of a single co-ordinated plan to
dispose of such a line of business or area of operations, or is a subsidiary acquired exclusively with a view to resale. The
results of discontinued operations are presented separately on the face of the statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income.

>@rrent and non-current classification
s:;ssets and liabilities are presented in the consolidated statement of financial position based on current and non-current
oassiﬁcation.

A

n asset is classified as current when: it is either expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in the Group’s
rmal operating cycle; it is held primarily for the purpose of trading; it is expected to be realised within 12 months after the
porting period; or the asset is cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability

gr at least 12 months after the reporting period. All other assets are classified as non-current.

___A liability is classified as current when: it is either expected to be settled in the Group's normal operating cycle; it is held

c@rimarily for the purpose of trading; it is due to be settled within 12 months after the reporting period; or there is no

nconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least 12 months after the reporting period. All other liabilities
(are classified as non-current.

%eferred tax assets and liabilities are always classified as non-current.

=G ash and cash equivalents
ash and cash equivalents includes cash on hand, deposits held at call with financial institutions, other short-term, highly
m‘uid investments with original maturities of three months or less that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and
ich are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value. For the statement of cash flows presentation purposes, cash
and cash equivalents also includes bank overdrafts, which are shown within borrowings in current liabilities on the statement
df financial position.

I ITrade and other receivables
rade receivables are initially recognised at fair value and subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective
interest method, less any allowance for expected credit losses. Trade receivables are generally due for settlement within 60
to 90 days.

The Group has applied the simplified approach to measuring expected credit losses, which uses a lifetime expected loss
allowance. To measure the expected credit losses, trade receivables have been grouped based on days overdue.

Other receivables are recognised at amortised cost, less any allowance for expected credit losses.

Contract assets

Contract assets are recognised when the Group has transferred goods or services to the customer but where the Group is
yet to establish an unconditional right to consideration. Contract assets are treated as financial assets for impairment
purposes.

Customer acquisition costs

Customer acquisition costs are capitalised as an asset where such costs are incremental to obtaining a contract with a
customer and are expected to be recovered. Customer acquisition costs are amortised on a straight-line basis over the term
of the contract.
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Notes to the financial statements

Costs to obtain a contract that would have been incurred regardless of whether the contract was obtained or which are not
otherwise recoverable from a customer are expensed as incurred to profit or loss. Incremental costs of obtaining a contract
where the contract term is less than one year is immediately expensed to profit or loss.

Customer fulfilment costs

Customer fulfilment costs are capitalised as an asset when all the following are met: (i) the costs relate directly to the contract
or specifically identifiable proposed contract; (ii) the costs generate or enhance resources of the Group that will be used to
satisfy future performance obligations; and (iii) the costs are expected to be recovered. Customer fulfilment costs are
amortised on a straight-line basis over the term of the contract.

Right of return assets

Right of return assets represents the right to recover inventory sold to customers and is based on an estimate of customers
who may exercise their right to return the goods and claim a refund. Such rights are measured at the value at which the
inventory was previously carried prior to sale, less expected recovery costs and any impairment.

ventories
%entories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost comprises direct materials and delivery costs, direct
bour, import duties and other taxes, an appropriate proportion of variable and fixed overhead expenditure based on normal
perating capacity, and, where applicable, transfers from cash flow hedging reserves in equity. Costs of purchased inventory
Gre determined after deducting rebates and discounts received or receivable.

qgost is determined on the following basis:
a. Work in progress and finished goods on hand is valued on an average total production cost method
b. Ore stockpiles are valued at the average cost of mining and stockpiling the ore, including haulage
: c. Raw materials are valued at average cost

~ =3tock in transit is stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost comprises of purchase and delivery costs, net of
bates and discounts received or receivable.
et realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less the estimated costs of completion
%nd the estimated costs necessary to make the sale.
S=Rroperty, plant and equipment
nd is measured at fair value, based on periodic valuations by external independent valuers. The valuations are undertaken
ore frequently if there is a material change in the fair value relative to the carrying amount. Any accumulated depreciation
he date of revaluation is eliminated against the gross carrying amount of the asset and the net amount is restated to the
¢ _revalued amount of the asset. Increases in the carrying amounts arising on revaluation of land are credited in other
omprehensive income through to the revaluation surplus reserve in equity. Any revaluation decrements are initially taken in

ther comprehensive income through to the revaluation surplus reserve to the extent of any previous revaluation surplus of
the same asset. Thereafter the decrements are taken to profit or loss.

Buildings are stated at historical cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment. Historical cost includes expenditure
that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the items.

Plant and equipment is stated at historical cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment. Historical cost includes
expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the items.

Depreciation is calculated on a straight-line basis to write off the net cost of each item of property, plant and equipment
(excluding land) over their expected useful lives as follows:

Buildings 3-40 years
Plant and equipment 2-25 years

The residual values, useful lives and depreciation methods are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at each reporting date.

Leasehold improvements are depreciated over the unexpired period of the lease or the estimated useful life of the assets,
whichever is shorter.
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An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when there is no future economic benefit to the
Group. Gains and losses between the carrying amount and the disposal proceeds are taken to profit or loss. Any revaluation
surplus reserve relating to the item disposed of is transferred directly to retained profits.

Right-of-use assets

A right-of-use asset is recognised at the commencement date of a lease. The right-of-use asset is measured at cost, which
comprises the initial amount of the lease liability, adjusted for, as applicable, any lease payments made at or before the
commencement date net of any lease incentives received, any initial direct costs incurred, and, except where included in the
cost of inventories, an estimate of costs expected to be incurred for dismantling and removing the underlying asset, and
restoring the site or asset.

Right-of-use assets are depreciated on a straight-line basis over the unexpired period of the lease or the estimated useful
life of the asset, whichever is the shorter. Where the Group expects to obtain ownership of the leased asset at the end of the
lease term, the depreciation is over its estimated useful life. Right-of use assets are subject to impairment or adjusted for
any remeasurement of lease liabilities.

Ehe Group has elected not to recognise a right-of-use asset and corresponding lease liability for short-term leases with terms
12 months or less and leases of low-value assets. Lease payments on these assets are expensed to profit or loss as

%Tcu rred.

Exploration and evaluation assets
Gﬁxploration and evaluation expenditure in relation to separate areas of interest for which rights of tenure are current is carried
rward as an asset in the statement of financial position where it is expected that the expenditure will be recovered through
ge successful development and exploitation of an area of interest, or by its sale; or exploration activities are continuing in
n area and activities have not reached a stage which permits a reasonable estimate of the existence or otherwise of
—economically recoverable reserves. Where a project or an area of interest has been abandoned, the expenditure incurred
@ereon is written off in the year in which the decision is made.

Glining assets
apitalised mining development costs include expenditures incurred to develop new ore bodies to define further
ineralisation in existing ore bodies, to expand the capacity of a mine and to maintain production. Mining development also
includes costs transferred from exploration and evaluation phase once production commences in the area of interest.

@mortisation of mining development is computed by the units of production basis over the estimated proved and probable
%serves. Proved and probable mineral reserves reflect estimated quantities of economically recoverable reserves which can

recovered in the future from known mineral deposits. These reserves are amortised from the date on which production
_commences. The amortisation is calculated from recoverable proven and probable reserves and a predetermined percentage
Of the recoverable measured, indicated and inferred resource. This percentage is reviewed annually.

LLBestoration costs expected to be incurred are provided for as part of development phase that give rise to the need for
restoration.

Impairment of non-financial assets

Non-financial assets are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying
amount may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is recognised for the amount by which the asset's carrying amount
exceeds its recoverable amount.

Recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's fair value less costs of disposal and value-in-use. The value-in-use is the
present value of the estimated future cash flows relating to the asset using a pre-tax discount rate specific to the asset or
cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs. Assets that do not have independent cash flows are grouped together to
form a cash-generating unit.

Trade and other payables

These amounts represent liabilities for goods and services provided to the Group prior to the end of the financial year and
which are unpaid. Due to their short-term nature they are measured at amortised cost and are not discounted. The amounts
are unsecured and are usually paid within 30 days of recognition.
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Contract liabilities

Contract liabilities represent the Group’s obligation to transfer goods or services to a customer and are recognised when a
customer pays consideration, or when the Group recognises a receivable to reflect its unconditional right to consideration
(whichever is earlier) before the Group has transferred the goods or services to the customer.

Refund liabilities

Refund liabilities are recognised where the Group receives consideration from a customer and expects to refund some, or
all, of that consideration to the customer. A refund liability is measured at the amount of consideration received or receivable
for which the Group does not expect to be entitled and is updated at the end of each reporting period for changes in
circumstances. Historical data is used across product lines to estimate such returns at the time of sale based on an expected
value methodology.

Lease liabilities

A lease liability is recognised at the commencement date of a lease. The lease liability is initially recognised at the present
value of the lease payments to be made over the term of the lease, discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease or,
if that rate cannot be readily determined, the Group’s incremental borrowing rate. Lease payments comprise of fixed
——=pRayments less any lease incentives receivable, variable lease payments that depend on an index or a rate, amounts expected
be paid under residual value guarantees, exercise price of a purchase option when the exercise of the option is reasonably
dertain to occur, and any anticipated termination penalties. The variable lease payments that do not depend on an index or

rate are expensed in the period in which they are incurred.

q,l)ease liabilities are measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method. The carrying amounts are remeasured
there is a change in the following: future lease payments arising from a change in an index or a rate used; residual
%uarantee; lease term; certainty of a purchase option and termination penalties. When a lease liability is remeasured, an
djustment is made to the corresponding right-of use asset, or to profit or loss if the carrying amount of the right-of-use asset
s fully written down.

clqinance costs

Einance costs attributable to qualifying assets are capitalised as part of the asset. All other finance costs are expensed in
@e period in which they are incurred.

(/Brovisions

rovisions are recognised when the Group has a present (legal or constructive) obligation as a result of a past event, it is
robable the Group will be required to settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the
qgigation. The amount recognised as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required to settle the present
igation at the reporting date, taking into account the risks and uncertainties surrounding the obligation. If the time value of
_money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate specific to the liability. The increase in the provision
@sulting from the passage of time is recognised as a finance cost.

I I Employee benefits

Short-term employee benefits

Liabilities for wages and salaries, including non-monetary benefits, annual leave and long service leave expected to be
settled wholly within 12 months of the reporting date are measured at the amounts expected to be paid when the liabilities
are settled.

Other long-term employee benefits

The liability for annual leave and long service leave not expected to be settled within 12 months of the reporting date are
measured at the present value of expected future payments to be made in respect of services provided by employees up to
the reporting date.

Defined contribution superannuation expense
Contributions to defined contribution superannuation plans are expensed in the period in which they are incurred.
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Share-based payments
Equity-settled and cash-settled share-based compensation benefits are provided to employees.

Equity-settled transactions are awards of shares, or options over shares, that are provided to employees in exchange for the
rendering of services. Cash-settled transactions are awards of cash for the exchange of services, where the amount of cash
is determined by reference to the share price.

The cost of equity-settled transactions are measured at fair value on grant date. Fair value is independently determined using
either the Binomial or Black-Scholes option pricing model that takes into account the exercise price, the term of the option,
the impact of dilution, the share price at grant date and expected price volatility of the underlying share, the expected dividend
yield and the risk free interest rate for the term of the option, together with non-vesting conditions that do not determine
whether the Group receives the services that entitle the employees to receive payment. No account is taken of any other
vesting conditions.

The cost of equity-settled transactions are recognised as an expense with a corresponding increase in equity over the vesting

eriod. The cumulative charge to profit or loss is calculated based on the grant date fair value of the award, the best estimate

he number of awards that are likely to vest and the expired portion of the vesting period. The amount recognised in profit

Er loss for the period is the cumulative amount calculated at each reporting date less amounts already recognised in previous
eriods.

Qhe cost of cash-settled transactions is initially, and at each reporting date until vested, determined by applying either the
inomial or Black-Scholes option pricing model, taking into consideration the terms and conditions on which the award was
%ranted. The cumulative charge to profit or loss until settlement of the liability is calculated as follows:
during the vesting period, the liability at each reporting date is the fair value of the award at that date multiplied by the
3 expired portion of the vesting period.
e from the end of the vesting period until settlement of the award, the liability is the full fair value of the liability at the

CG reporting date.

Il changes in the liability are recognised in profit or loss. The ultimate cost of cash-settled transactions is the cash paid to
dettle the liability.

(ﬁylarket conditions are taken into consideration in determining fair value. Therefore, any awards subject to market conditions
L_are considered to vest irrespective of whether that market condition has been met, provided all other conditions are satisfied.

&quity-settled awards are modified, as a minimum an expense is recognised as if the modification has not been made. An
itional expense is recognised, over the remaining vesting period, for any modification that increases the total fair value
Lof the share-based compensation benefit as at the date of modification.

O the non-vesting condition is within the control of the Group or employee, the failure to satisfy the condition is treated as a
I I cancellation. If the condition is not within the control of the Group or employee and is not satisfied during the vesting period,
ny remaining expense for the award is recognised over the remaining vesting period, unless the award is forfeited.

If equity-settled awards are cancelled, it is treated as if it has vested on the date of cancellation, and any remaining expense
is recognised immediately. If a new replacement award is substituted for the cancelled award, the cancelled and new award
is treated as if they were a modification.

Fair value measurement

When an asset or liability, financial or non-financial, is measured at fair value for recognition or disclosure purposes, the fair
value is based on the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction
between market participants at the measurement date; and assumes that the transaction will take place either: in the principal
market; or in the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market.

Fair value is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming
they act in their economic best interests. For non-financial assets, the fair value measurement is based on its highest and
best use. Valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are available to
measure fair value, are used, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and minimising the use of unobservable
inputs.
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Assets and liabilities measured at fair value are classified into three levels, using a fair value hierarchy that reflects the
significance of the inputs used in making the measurements. Classifications are reviewed at each reporting date and transfers
between levels are determined based on a reassessment of the lowest level of input that is significant to the fair value
measurement.

For recurring and non-recurring fair value measurements, external valuers may be used when internal expertise is either not
available or when the valuation is deemed to be significant. External valuers are selected based on market knowledge and
reputation. Where there is a significant change in fair value of an asset or liability from one period to another, an analysis is
undertaken, which includes a verification of the major inputs applied in the latest valuation and a comparison, where
applicable, with external sources of data.

Issued capital
Ordinary shares are classified as equity.

Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue of new shares or options are shown in equity as a deduction, net of tax,
>fr:m the proceeds.

Ewestment in Associates

ssociates are entities over which the Group has significant influence but not control. Investments in associates are
counted for using the equity method. Under the equity method, the share of the profits or losses of the associate is
recognised in profit or loss and the share of the movements in equity is recognised in other comprehensive income.
vestments in associates are carried in the statement of financial position at cost plus post-acquisition changes in the
%roup's share of net assets of the associate. Goodwill relating to the associate is included in the carrying amount of the
investment and is neither amortised nor individually tested for impairment. Dividends received or receivable from associates

~reduce the carrying amount of the investment.

hen the Group's share of losses in an associate equals or exceeds its interest in the associate, including any unsecured
ng-term receivables, the Group does not recognise further losses, unless it has incurred obligations or made payments on
thalf of the associate.

Ghe Group discontinues the use of the equity method upon the loss of significant influence over the associate and recognises
(/any retained investment at its fair value. Any difference between the associate's carrying amount, fair value of the retained
L_investment and proceeds from disposal is recognised in profit or loss.

orrowings
%ans and borrowings are initially recognised at the fair value of the consideration received, net of transaction costs. They
Lare subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method.

Garnings per share

LLBasic earnings per share
Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the profit attributable to the owners of Green360 Technologies Limited,
excluding any costs of servicing equity other than ordinary shares, by the weighted average number of ordinary shares
outstanding during the financial year, adjusted for bonus elements in ordinary shares issued during the financial year.

Diluted earnings per share

Diluted earnings per share adjusts the figures used in the determination of basic earnings per share to take into account the
after income tax effect of interest and other financing costs associated with dilutive potential ordinary shares and the weighted
average number of shares assumed to have been issued for no consideration in relation to dilutive potential ordinary shares.

Goods and Services Tax ('GST') and other similar taxes

Revenues, expenses and assets are recognised net of the amount of associated GST, unless the GST incurred is not
recoverable from the tax authority. In this case it is recognised as part of the cost of the acquisition of the asset or as part of
the expense.

Receivables and payables are stated inclusive of the amount of GST receivable or payable. The net amount of GST

recoverable from, or payable to, the tax authority is included in other receivables or other payables in the statement of
financial position.
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Cash flows are presented on a gross basis. The GST components of cash flows arising from investing or financing activities
which are recoverable from, or payable to the tax authority, are presented as operating cash flows.

Commitments and contingencies are disclosed net of the amount of GST recoverable from, or payable to, the tax authority.

New Accounting Standards and Interpretations not yet mandatory or early adopted

Australian Accounting Standards and Interpretations that have recently been issued or amended but are not yet mandatory,
have not been early adopted by the Group for the annual reporting period ended 30 June 2025. The Group has not yet
assessed the impact of these new or amended Accounting Standards and Interpretations, with those most relevant to the
Group set out below:

AASB 18 Presentation and Disclosure in Financial Statements
This standard is applicable to annual reporting periods beginning on or after 1 January 2027 and early adoption is permitted.
The standard replaces IAS 1 'Presentation of Financial Statements', with many of the original disclosure requirements
retained and there will be no impact on the recognition and measurement of items in the financial statements. But the
standard will affect presentation and disclosure in the financial statements, including introducing five categories in the
tement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income: operating, investing, financing, income taxes and discontinued
perations. The standard introduces two mandatory sub-totals in the statement: 'Operating profit' and 'Profit before financing
nd income taxes'. There are also new disclosure requirements for 'management-defined performance measures', such as
rnings before interest, taxes, depreciation and amortisation ('EBITDA") or 'adjusted profit'. The standard provides enhanced
guidance on grouping of information (aggregation and disaggregation), including whether to present this information in the
%rimary financial statements or in the notes. The consolidated entity will adopt this standard from 1 July 2027 and it is

xpected that there will be a significant change to the layout of the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income.

Note 2. Critical accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions

CGhe preparation of the financial statements requires management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions that
ect the reported amounts in the financial statements. Management continually evaluates its judgements and estimates in
elation to assets, liabilities, contingent liabilities, revenue and expenses. Management bases its judgements, estimates and
ssumptions on historical experience and on other various factors, including expectations of future events, management
lieves to be reasonable under the circumstances. The resulting accounting judgements and estimates will seldom equal
L._the related actual results. The judgements, estimates and assumptions that have a significant risk of causing a material
justment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities (refer to the respective notes) within the next financial year are
gi;cussed below.

Share-based payment transactions
ahe Group measures the cost of equity-settled transactions with employees by reference to the fair value of the equity
struments at the date at which they are granted. The fair value is determined by using either the Binomial or Black-Scholes
model taking into account the terms and conditions upon which the instruments were granted. The accounting estimates and
ssumptions relating to equity-settled share-based payments would have no impact on the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities within the next annual reporting period but may impact profit or loss and equity. Refer to note 6 for further
information.

Provision for impairment of inventories

The provision for impairment of inventories assessment requires a degree of estimation and judgement. Net realisable value
tests are performed at least annually and represent the estimated future sales price of the product based on prevailing prices,
less estimated costs to complete production and bring the product to sale.

Stockpiles are measured by estimating the number of tonnes added and removed from the stockpile, the contained tonnes
based on assay data, and the estimated recovery percentage based on the expected processing method. Stockpile tonnages
are verified by periodic surveys. The Group reviews the carrying value of stockpile inventories regularly to ensure that their
cost does not exceed net realisable value.
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Rehabilitation provision

A provision has been made for the present value of anticipated costs for future rehabilitation of land explored or mined. The
Group’s mining and exploration activities are subject to various laws and regulations governing the protection of the
environment. The Group recognises management's best estimate for assets retirement obligations and site rehabilitations in
the period in which they are incurred. Actual costs incurred in the future periods could differ materially from the estimates.
Additionally, future changes to environmental laws and regulations, life of mine estimates and discount rates could affect the
carrying amount of this provision.

Exploration and evaluation costs

Exploration and evaluation costs are only capitalised when they are expected to be recovered either through successful
development or sale of the relevant mining interest. Factors that could impact the future commercial production at the mine
include the level of reserves and resources, future technology changes, which could impact the cost of mining, future legal
changes and changes in commodity prices. To the extent that capitalised costs are determined not to be recoverable in the
future, they will be written off in the period in which this determination is made.

Key judgements are applied in considering costs to be capitalised which includes determining expenditures directly related
=K hese activities and allocating overheads between those that are expensed and capitalised.
Gmortisation
he Group uses the concept of life of mine to determine the amortisation of mine properties. In determining life of mine, the
Group prepares mineral resource estimation in accordance with JORC 2012, guidelines prepared by the Joint Ore Reserves
ommittee of The Australasian Institute of Mining and Metallurgy, Australian Institute of Geoscientists and Minerals Council
%Australia. The estimate of these mineral resources, by their very nature, require judgements, estimates and assumptions.
here the mineral resources estimates need to be modified, the amortisation expense is accounted for prospectively from
~the date of assessment until the end of the revised mine life (for both current and future years).

stimation of useful lives of assets

he Group determines the estimated useful lives and related depreciation and amortisation charges for its property, plant

nd equipment and finite life intangible assets. The useful lives could change significantly as a result of technical innovations

r some other event. The depreciation and amortisation charge will increase where the useful lives are less than previously

stimated lives, or technically obsolete or non-strategic assets that have been abandoned or sold will be written off or written
wn.

| -
qyote 3. Operating segments

Qentiﬁcation of reportable operating segments
The Group is organised into one operating segment, being mining and exploration operations. This operating segment is
aased on the internal reports that are reviewed and used by the Board of Directors (who are identified as the Chief Operating
ecision Makers ('CODM")) in assessing performance and in determining the allocation of resources.

I-I'|'he CODM reviews EBITDA (earnings before interest, tax, depreciation and amortisation). The accounting policies adopted
for internal reporting to the CODM are consistent with those adopted in the financial statements.

The information reported to the CODM is on a monthly basis.

Types of products and services

The principal products and services of the kaolin production operating segment are the manufacture and sale of refined
kaolin in Australia and overseas.

Major customers

During the year ended 30 June 2025 approximately $4,446,421 (2024: $3,563,989) of the Group’s external revenue was
derived from sales to two major Australian paper producers.
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Operating segment information

Research & Exploration Kaolin
Corporate Development & Evaluation Production
$ $ $
Revenue
Sales to external customers - - - 13,275,357 13,275,357
Total segment revenue - - - 13,275,357 13,275,357
EBITDA (2,783,714) (344,754) (19,655) 141,740 (3,006,383)
Depreciation and amortisation (222,406) - (182) (783,709) (1,006,297)
Interest revenue 17,985 - - 119,701 137,686
Finance costs (125,212) - - (47,238) (172,450)
Loss before income tax expense (3,113,347) (344,754) (19,837) (569,506) (4,047,444)
Income tax expense - - o 5 -
}{)SS after income tax expense (3,113,347) (344,754) (19,837) (569,506) (4,047,444)

ssets

egment assets 681,706 33,754 3,296,173 14,639,840 18,651,473
Liabilities

egment liabilities 1,826,465 - 7,840 6,406,210 8,240,515

Research & Exploration Kaolin 30 June 2024

Corporate

Development

& Evaluation

Production

Total

4 $ $ $ $
(:Revenue
ales to external customers - - - 12,252,427 12,252,427
otal segment revenue - - - 12,252,427 12,252,427
EBITDA (2,548,722) (234,327) (2,808,247) (1,126,828) (6,718,124)
epreciation and amortisation (224,478) - (364) (598,798) (823,640)
terest revenue 20,184 - - 127,166 147,350
inance costs (75,144) - - (165,986) (241,130)
Sl 0ss before income tax expense (2,828,160) (234,327) (2,808,611) (1,764,446) (7,635,544)
Qmome tax expense - - - - -
I I oss after income tax expense (2,828,160) (234,327) (2,808,611) (1,764,446) (7,635,544)
Assets
Segment assets 2,005,335 - 3,226,244 13,883,494 19,115,073
Liabilities
Segment liabilities 1,485,670 - 6,723 5,595,686 7,088,079
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Note 4. Revenue

Consolidated
2025 2024

$ $

Revenue from contracts with customers
Sale of goods 13,275,357 12,252,427

Revenue from continuing operations 13,275,357 12,252,427

Timing of revenue recognition
All revenue is recognised at a point in time.

%aggregaﬁon of revenue
C"’he disaggregation of revenue from contracts with customers is as follows:

Consolidated

2025 2024
$ $
%eographical regions
ustralia and New Zealand 7,903,431 7,639,184
Asia 5,053,943 4,443,097
TDRest of the World 317,983 170,146
(- 13,275,357 12,252,427

80& 5. Administration and other corporate expenses

Consolidated

2025 2024
$ $
«_Employee expenses 1,744,021 1,662,034
Qegal fees 32,171 109,749
ccounting fees 172,114 161,570
LLCompIiance fees 180,869 179,783
Other administration costs 2,076,973 2,328,969

4,206,148 4,442,105
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Note 6. Share based payments expense

$

Performance rights issued to key management personnel during the current period 148,429
Performance rights issued to key management personnel during prior periods 267,513
Performance rights issued to others during the current period 36,779
Performance rights issued to others during prior periods 53,421

506,142
Options

During the current financial year, 2,000,000 options were issued to the mortgage loan lenders. In addition, 20,833,328 free-
ﬁ%aching options were issued as part of the October 2024 Placement, whilst 10,000,000 options were issued to the lead
manager.

:or the options granted during the current financial year, the valuation model inputs used to determine the fair value at the
ant date, are as follows:

Exercise = Share price at Expected Dividend Risk-free Fair value at
i grant date volatilit ield interest rate grant date
16-Sep-2024  11-Nov-2026 $0.06 $0.055 74% - 3.48% $0.0226
8300t_2024 29-Oct-2026 $0.075 NJ/A — free attaching options
-Oct-2024  29-Oct-2026 $0.075 $0.05 68% - 3.97% $0.0136

he fair value of the mortgage loan options is $45,266 which has been recognised against borrowings on the consolidated
atement of financial position. The fair value of the lead manager options is $136,206 which has been included in share
iSsue costs.
| -

qset out below is a summary of the movement in options during the financial year:

Balance at Expired/ Balance at
Exercise the start of forfeited/ the end of

price the year Granted Exercised other the year
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LL1I 5-Dec-2022  6-Dec-2025 $0.075 1,000,000 - 1,000,000
5-Dec-2022  6-Dec-2025 $0.10 12,500,000 - 12,500,000
17-Feb-2023  16-Mar-2026 $0.08 5,000,000 - 5,000,000
17-Feb-2023  16-Mar-2026 $0.12 7,500,000 - 7,500,000
17-Feb-2023  16-Mar-2026 $0.16 12,500,000 - 12,500,000
27-Jun-2023  26-Jun-2026 $0.06 5,000,000 - 5,000,000
29-Nov-2023  1-Dec-2025 $0.06 2,000,000 - 2,000,000
26-Feb-2024  26-Feb-2027 $0.045 5,000,000 - 5,000,000
26-Feb-2024  26-Feb-2027 $0.06 5,000,000 - 5,000,000
26-Feb-2024  26-Feb-2027 $0.075 5,000,000 - 5,000,000
16-Sep-2024  11-Nov-2026 $0.06 - 2,000,000 2,000,000
29-Oct-2024  29-Oct-2026 $0.075 - 30,833,328 30,833,328
60,500,000 32,833,328 93,333,328

Weighted average exercise price $0.10 $0.07 $0.09
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Set out below are the options exercisable at the end of the financial year:

2025 2024

Grant date Expiry date Number Number

15-Dec-2022 6-Dec-2025 13,500,000 13,500,000
17-Feb-2023  16-Mar-2026 25,000,000 25,000,000
27-Jun-2023  26-Jun-2026 5,000,000 5,000,000
29-Nov-2023 1-Dec-2025 2,000,000 2,000,000
26-Feb-2024 26-Feb-2027 15,000,000 15,000,000
16-Sep-2024  11-Nov-2026 2,000,000 -
29-Oct-2024  29-Oct-2026 30,833,328 -

93,333,328 60,500,000

The weighted average remaining contractual life of options outstanding at the end of the financial year was 1.05 years (2024:
.90 years).

[=

Oerformance rights

or the performance rights issued during the current year, the valuation model inputs used to determine the fair value at the
U%rant date, are as follows:

Fair value
at grant date

Dividend
ield

Risk-free
interest rate

Expected
volatilit

Share price
at grant date

Performance
Milestone

Grant date Expiry date Number

(O5-Nov-24  9-Dec-27

a 3,500,000 $0.046 70% - 4.04% $0.0356
5-Nov-24  9-Dec-27 b 3,500,000 $0.046 70% - 4.04% $0.0318
5-Nov-24  9-Dec-27 c 3,500,000 $0.046 70% - 4.04% $0.0285

2-Dec-24  9-Dec-27 a 6,500,001 $0.045 70% - 3.93% $0.0386
(DZ-Dec-24 9-Dec-27 b 6,500,001 $0.045 70% - 3.93% $0.0306
S 2-Dec-24  9-Dec-27 c 6,500,001 $0.045 70% - 3.93% $0.0273
q) 30,000,003

Qerformance Milestones:
w_ (a) The Company’s VWAP being at least $0.065 over 20 consecutive trading days on which the Company’s shares

have actually traded.
O (b) The Company’s VWAP being at least $0.08 over 20 consecutive trading days on which the Company’s shares have

| | actually traded.
(c) The Company’s VWAP being at least $0.095 over 20 consecutive trading days on which the Company’s shares

have actually traded.
Of the 30,000,003 performance rights issued, 24,000,000 were issued to key management personnel.

Set out below is a summary of the movement in performance rights during the financial year:

Balance at Expired/ Balance at

the start of lapsed/ the end of
the year Issued Exercised other the year

Key management personnel 32,745,000 24,000,000 (5,895,000) 50,850,000
Others 6,166,666 6,000,003  (1,583,333) - 10,583,336
38,911,666 30,000,003  (1,583,333) (5,895,000) 61,433,336

36



Green360 Technologies Limited Annual Financial Statements

Notes to the financial statements

Note 7. Income tax expense

Statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income

Current income tax
Current income tax charge

Deferred income tax
Relating to origination and reversal of temporary differences

30 June 2025

Consolidated

2025

$

2024
$

Income tax expense/benefit reported in the statement of profit or loss and other
>c:mprehensive income

Eax reconciliation

Occounting loss before tax from continuing operations (4,047,444) (7,635,544)
G}t statutory tax rate of 25% (2024: 25%) (1,011,861) (1,908,886)
Non-deductible expenses 51,036 (26,846)
mTax losses and temporary differences not recognised 960,825 1,935,732
Income tax expense - -
c@eferred tax assets
rade and other payables 19,750 19,500
grovisions 784,650 796,084
ease liabilities 70,816 18,598
S=Mine properties 39,276 70,236
lackhole expenditure 349,758 557,535
ther liabilities 14,029 13,512
reign exchange loss - 126
Capital losses 48,553 48,553
aax losses 6,068,545 5,101,436
et off deferred tax liabilities (530,294) (571,510)
Net deferred tax asset not recognised (6,865,083) (6,054,070)
Deferred tax assets - -
Deferred tax liabilities
Other assets (25,335) (135,920)
Mineral interest acquisition and exploration expenditure (436,929) (418,676)
Right-of-use assets (68,029) (16,914)
Net off deferred tax liabilities 530,293 571,510

Deferred tax liabilities

A potential deferred tax asset, attributable to tax loss incurred in the current period, amounts to approximately $6,865,083
(2024: $6,054,070) and has not been brought to account at reporting date because the Directors believe it is inappropriate to
regard realisation of the deferred tax asset as probable at this point in time. This benefit will only be obtained if:

o the Group derives future assessable income of a nature and of an amount sufficient to enable the benefit from the
deductions for the loss incurred;

e the Group continues to comply with the conditions for deductibility imposed by law; and

e no changes in tax legislation adversely effects the Group in realising the benefit from the deductions for the loss
incurred.
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Note 8. Loss per share

Consolidated

2025 2024
$ $

Loss used in calculating loss per share
Loss after income tax attributable to owners of Green360 Technologies Limited (4,047,444) (7,635,544)

(4,047,444)  (7,635,544)

Cents Cents

Basic and diluted loss per share (0.41) (0.88)
Number Number
‘eighted average number of ordinary shares
eighted average number of ordinary shares used in calculating basic and diluted loss per
Cihare 995,624,539 862,941,096
(D) 995,624,539 862,941,096

jote 9. Cash and cash equivalents

Consolidated
\ 2025 2024

- $ $
%ash at bank and on hand 1,820,826 3,126,425
| _—

@ote 10. Trade and other receivables

Consolidated
2025 2024

$ $

I I Trade receivables 2,313,742 1,414,959

Allowance for expected credit losses
The Group has recognised a loss of $Nil in the profit or loss in respect of the expected credit losses for the year ended 30
June 2025.

In relation to the ageing of receivables, 82% (2024: 79%) of trade receivables are current, with 15% (2024: 21%) being 0 to
30 days overdue, 2% (2024: nil) being 31 to 60 days overdue, and 1% (2024: nil) being over 60 days overdue.

Note 11. Inventories

Consolidated

2025 2024
$ $
Raw materials 773,134 984,607
Packaging 339,219 298,456
Work in progress 88,026 -
Finished goods 647,496 658,898

1,847,875 1,941,961
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Note 12. Other financial assets

Consolidated

2025 2024
$ $
Current
Bank card guarantee 35,000 35,000
Rental guarantee 98,252 98,252

133,252 133,252

Non-current
Rehabilitation bond 2,086,000 2,086,000
2,086,000 2,086,000

The rehabilitation bond was lodged with the Department of Jobs, Precincts and Regions in Victoria. It serves as surety for
}gmpliance with the conditions of the mining licenses relating to rehabilitation.

Gote 13. Other current assets

Consolidated

2025 2024
$ $
repayments 75,256 69,615
ST receivable 95,380 79,916
ccrued interest income 26,089 28,352
undry debtors - 5,502
% 196,725 183,385

S=Note 14. Property, plant and equipment

Consolidated

2025 2024
$ $

Qand and buildings - at fair value (land) and at cost (buildings) 997,914 798,934
L|_|,ess: Accumulated depreciation on buildings (411,796) (374,219)
586,118 424,715
Leasehold improvements - at cost 222,926 222,926
Less: Accumulated depreciation (98,673) (76,745)
124,253 146,181
Plant and equipment - at cost 5,370,507 4,957,875
Less: Accumulated depreciation (1,385,603) (838,447)

3,984,904 4,119,428

4,695,275 4,690,324

39



Green360 Technologies Limited Annual Financial Statements 30 June 2025

Notes to the financial statements

Reconciliations
Reconciliations of the written down values at the beginning and end of the current and previous financial year are set out
below:

Land and Leasehold Plant and
buildings Improvements equipment Total
$ $

Balance at 1 July 2023 461,667 168,108 3,614,666 4,244,441
Additions - - 964,721 964,721
Disposals - - - -
Depreciation expense’ (36,952) (21,927) (459,959) (518,838)
Write-off - - - -
Balance at 30 June 2024 424,715 146,181 4,119,428 4,690,324
Additions 198,980 - 412,632 611,612
%’sposals - - - -
aepreciation expense’ (37,577) (21,928) (547,156) (606,661)
rite-off - - - -
Balance at 30 June 2025 586,118 124,253 3,984,904 4,695,275

e

onsolidated Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income as the above depreciation expense relates to
| classes of property, plant and equipment, whilst the depreciation and amortisation related to kaolin production expense
includes amortisation of mining reserves but excludes certain equipment, such as office equipment.

%Depreciation expense will not match the depreciation and amortisation relating to kaolin production expense in the
|

cGote 15. Mine properties
-

Consolidated

2025 2024
$ $

qylining properties - at cost 1,987,262 2,227,294

LS.

QEconci/iations

«_Reconciliations of the written down values at the beginning and end of the current and previous financial year are set out

Oelow:

Overburden Mining Rehabilitation

Asset Reserves Asset
$
Balance at 1 July 2023 113,696 836,635 1,134,351 2,084,682
Additions 332,019 - - 332,019
Change in present value of rehabilitation provision - - (145,618) (145,618)
Amortisation expense - (18,580) (25,209) (43,789)
Balance at 30 June 2024 445,715 818,055 963,524 2,227,294
Additions 8,000 14,140 - 22,140
Change in present value of rehabilitation provision - - (85,871) (85,871)
Amortisation expense (158,392) (9,315) (8,594) (176,301)

Balance at 30 June 2025 295,323 822,880 869,059 1,987,262
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Note 16. Mineral interest acquisition and exploration expenditure

Consolidated

2025 2024
$ $
Mineral interest acquisition and exploration expenditure - at cost 3,298,398 3,225,385
Reconciliations

Reconciliations of the written down values at the beginning and end of the current and previous financial year are set out
below:

Exploration

and
evaluation

$
~ —Balance at 1 July 2023 5,824,404
dditions 153,915
Onpairment (2,752,934)
Balance at 30 June 2024 3,225,385
( Additions 73,013
galance at 30 June 2025 3,298,398

Jote 17. Right-of-use assets

Consolidated

2025 2024
- $ $

&fﬁce space - right-of-use 408,177 608,898
q)ess: Accumulated depreciation (136,059) (541,243)
: 272,118 67,655
Motor vehicles - right-of-use - 64,598
ess: Accumulated depreciation - (46,165)

- 18,433

LL 272,118 86,088

The Group leases its office space and on renewal, the terms of the lease are renegotiated. The Group also leases equipment
which are either short-term or low-value leases, so have been expensed as incurred and not capitalised as right-of-use
assets.
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Note 18. Trade and other payables

Consolidated

2025 2024
$ $
Trade payables 2,257,138 1,781,535
Accruals 283,308 319,682
Unearned revenue 633,499 -
Other payables 204,640 183,690

3,378,585 2,284,907

Note 19. Borrowings

Consolidated
2025 2024

$ $

(Mortgage loan 992,456 1,000,000

n 30 November 2023, the Company obtained debt funding, from private lender Tember Nominees Pty Ltd, attracting an

terest rate of 10% per annum and repayable in 12 months. The Company has used its non-core asset, being freehold land

geowns at Lal Lal, located in Victoria, as security against the loan. During the current year, the loan term was extended for a

riod of six months commencing 1 December 2024 and expiring 31 May 2025 with the pre-payment of interest required in

full and calculated at a rate of 10% per annum, being $50,000. The loan was then extended for a further six months for the
C_Gubsequent period from 1 June 2025 to 30 November 2025 with the interest rate moving to 11% per annum.

CNote 20. Current provisions

Consolidated

2025 2024
$ $
d:nual leave 376,733 374,034
ng service leave 258,379 287,807
hOther provisions 6,360 8,750
O 641,472 670,591

LL

Note 21. Current lease liabilities

Consolidated

2025 2024
$ $
Lease liability 220,805 125,114

The Group leases its office space and has motor vehicles under lease agreements. On renewal, the terms of the leases are
renegotiated. Refer to note 35 for further information on financial instruments.
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Note 22. Interest-bearing liabilities

Consolidated

2025 2024
$ $

Current
Insurance funding 10,224 -
Equipment finance 170,593 158,414

180,817 158,414
Non-current
Equipment finance 199,641 370,234

199,641 370,234

===Note 23. Non-current provisions

Consolidated

2025 2024
$ $
UDong service leave 12,083 12,171
jehabilitation 2,481,681 2,466,648
— 2,493,764 2,478,819

ehabilitation
g.he provision represents the present value of estimated costs for future rehabilitation of land explored or mined by the Group
the end of the exploration or mining activity.

ﬂdovements in rehabilitation provision
qylovements in the rehabilitation provision during the current and previous financial year, are set out below:

- Rehabilitation
Consolidated $

|

Oalance at 1 July 2023 2,511,375
Change in present value (145,618)

nwinding of discount 100,891

Balance at 30 June 2024 2,466,648
Change in present value (85,870)
Unwinding of discount 100,903

Balance at 30 June 2025 2,481,681
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Note 24. Non-current lease liabilities

Consolidated

2025 2024
$ $

Lease liability 132,975 -

Refer to note 35 for further information on financial instruments.

Note 25. Equity - issued capital

Consolidated

2025 2024 2025
Shares Shares $

Qrdinary shares - fully paid 1,009,515,406 966,265,407 _ 48,231,840 46,488,046

Qﬂovements in ordinary share capital

e ails Date Shares Issue price $
%alance 30 Jun 2023 809,671,424 42,230,249
hares issued - Conversion of Performance Rights 13 Jul 2023 600,000 0.031 -1
—=ohares issued - Options exercised 28 Jul 2023 241,667 0.030 7,250
hares issued - Conversion of Performance Rights 7 Feb 2024 1,583,333 0.030 -1
hares issued - Employee remuneration 7 Feb 2024 2,000,000 0.030 60,000
hares issued - Placement 26 Feb 2024 83,333,334 0.030 2,500,000
hares issued - Share Purchase Plan 1 Mar 2024 66,666,617 0.030 2,000,000
hares issued - Advisory fees 28 Mar 2024 2,169,032 0.039 84,000
hare issue costs - (393,453)
Ealance 30 Jun 2024 966,265,407 46,488,046
%ares issued - Conversion of Performance Rights 18 Jul 2024 1,583,333 0.049 -1
ares issued - Placement 29 Oct 2024 41,666,666 0.048 2,000,000
S=Share issue costs - (256,206)
L%alance 30 Jun 2025 1,009,515,406 48,231,840

"This appears as nil as the value is already fully recognised within equity, in the share-based payments reserve.
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Ordinary shares

Ordinary shares entitle the holder to participate in dividends and the proceeds on the winding up of the Company in proportion
to the number of and amounts paid on the shares held. The fully paid ordinary shares have no par value and the Company
does not have a limited amount of authorised capital.

On a show of hands every member present at a meeting in person or by proxy shall have one vote and upon a poll each
share shall have one vote.

Share buy-back
There is no current on-market share buy-back.

Capital risk management

The Group’s objective when managing capital is to safeguard its ability to continue as a going concern, so that it can provide
returns for shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders and to maintain an optimum capital structure to reduce the cost
of capital. Capital is regarded as total equity, as recognised in the statement of financial position, plus net debt. Net debt is
calculated as total borrowings less cash and cash equivalents.

===y Order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Group may adjust the amount of dividends paid to shareholders, return
Eapital to shareholders, issue new shares or sell assets to reduce debt.

Qhe Group would look to raise capital when an opportunity to invest in a business or company is seen as value adding relative
the current Company's share price at the time of the investment. The Group is not actively pursuing additional investments
in the short term as it continues to integrate and grow its existing businesses in order to maximise synergies.

%he capital risk management policy remains unchanged from the 30 June 2024 Annual Report.

=—blOte 26. Equity - reserves

Consolidated

2025 2024
$ $
@hare based payments reserve 8,387,867 7,700,253
q) 8,387,867 7,700,253

Share based payments reserve
=Fhe reserve is used to recognise increments and decrements in the fair value of share-based payments.

I I ?Movements in reserves

ovements in equity reserves during the current and previous financial year are set out below:

Performance
Rights Options Total
Consolidated $ $ $
Balance at 1 July 2023 1,760,681 6,004,679 7,765,360
Share based payments (305,449) 240,342 (65,107)
Balance at 30 June 2024 1,455,232 6,245,021 7,700,253
Share based payments (note 6) 506,142 181,472 687,614

Balance at 30 June 2025 1,961,374 6,426,493 8,387,867
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Note 27. Equity - accumulated losses

Consolidated

2025 2024
$ $
Accumulated losses at the beginning of the financial year (42,161,305) (34,525,761)
Loss after income tax expense for the year (4,047,444) (7,635,544)
Accumulated losses at the end of the financial year (46,208,749) (42,161,305)

Note 28. Reconciliation of loss after income tax to net cash from operating activities

Consolidated

2025 2024
$ $
Eoss after income tax expense for the year (4,047,444) (7,635,544)
deustments for:

Depreciation and amortisation 1,006,297 823,640
hare-based payments expense 506,142 (181,216)
nwinding of the discount on provisions 100,903 100,891

%nance costs — options issued 37,722 -
ther non-cash items 24,628 (2,557)
—Exploration and evaluation expenditure impairment - 2,752,934
hare of loss of associate - 12,714
goss on disposal of associate - 170,362
G:hange in operating assets and liabilities:
Change in trade and other receivables (898,783) 1,070
U) Change in inventories 94,086 148,469
S Change in other assets 475,033 585,467
(]) Change in trade and other payables 1,004,152 451,191
Q Change in other provisions (29,207) (181,770)
Change in other financial assets - 31,000
| N—
Olet cash outflows from operating activities (1,726,471)  (2,923,349)

LI.Non-cash investing and financing activities

Consolidated

2025 2024
$ $
Additions to lease liabilities 482,925 15,655
Change in present value of rehabilitation provision 85,870 145,618
Additions to interest-bearing liabilities 488,370 61,079

1,057,165 222,352
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Note 29. Key management personnel disclosures

Compensation

The aggregate compensation made to Directors and other members of key management personnel of the Group is set out
below:

Consolidated

2025 2024
$ $
Short-term employee benefits 1,013,410 968,139
Post-employment benefits 88,614 77,758
Share-based payments 415,942 (239,615)
1,517,966 806,282

>

QOte 30. Remuneration of auditors

During the financial year the following fees were paid or payable for services provided by RSM Australia Partners, the auditor
Ggf the Company, its network firms and unrelated firms:

Consolidated

2025 2024

$ $
CG%SM Australia Partners
s E\udit or review of the financial statements 94,944 86,500
O 94,944 86,500

)

S=Note 31. Related party transactions

qla.;ent entity
en360 Technologies Limited is the parent entity.

ubsidiaries and associates
terests in subsidiaries and associates are set out in note 32 and 33 respectively.

Key management personnel
Disclosures relating to key management personnel are set out in note 29 and the remuneration report included in the
directors' report.

Transactions with related parties
During the financial year, no transactions with related parties were made.

Receivable from and payable to related parties
There were no receivables from related parties at the current and previous reporting date. As at 30 June 2025, $8,000 was
outstanding to related parties (2024: $10,400).

Loans to/from related parties
There were no loans to or from related parties at the current and previous reporting date.

Terms and conditions
All transactions were made on normal commercial terms and conditions and at market rates.
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Note 32. Interests in subsidiaries

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the assets, liabilities and results of the following wholly-owned subsidiaries
in accordance with the accounting policy described in note 1.

Ownership interest

Principal place of business / 2025 2024

Country of incorporation % %
Watershed Enterprise Solutions Pty Ltd Australia 100% 100%
Mt Marshall Kaolin Pty Ltd Australia 100% 100%
Suvo Australia Pty Ltd Australia 100% 100%
Suvo Minerals Australia Pty Ltd Australia 100% 100%
Kaolin Australia Pty Ltd Australia 100% 100%
Climate Tech Cement Pty Ltd Australia 100% 100%

>N:>te 33. Interests in associates

Eterests in associates are accounted for using the equity method of accounting.

Ownership interest

Principal place of business / 2025 2024
Country of incorporation % %
ermacast Future Industries Pty Ltd Australia 50% 0%
Permacast Future Solutions Pty Ltd Australia 50% 0%

During the current year, Climate Tech Cement Pty Ltd, a wholly owned subsidiary of Green360 Technologies Limited,
quired 50% ownership in the above entities. Permacast Future Industries Pty Ltd and Permacast Future Solutions Pty Ltd
ere dormant during the year ended 30 June 2025.

%ote 34. Parent entity information

Uget out below is the supplementary information about the parent entity.

| —
tatement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income

Boss after income tax (4,047,444) (7,635,543)

I ITotaI comprehensive loss (4,047,444) (7,635,543)

Statement of financial position

Parent

2025 2024
$ $

Total current assets 346,911 1,860,735
Total assets 12,237,423 13,512,664
Total current liabilities 1,751,698 1,485,670
Total liabilities 1,826,465 1,485,670
Equity

Issued capital 48,231,840 46,488,046

Reserves 8,387,867 7,700,253

Accumulated losses (46,208,749) (42,161,305)

Total equity 10,410,958 12,026,994
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Guarantees entered into by the parent entity in relation to the debts of its subsidiaries
The parent entity and some of its subsidiaries are party to a deed of cross guarantee under which each company guarantees
the debts of the others.

Contingent liabilities
Other than those specified in note 36, the parent entity had no contingent liabilities as at 30 June 2025 (30 June 2024: $Nil).

Capital commitments - Property, plant and equipment
The parent entity had committed $Nil for property, plant and equipment as at 30 June 2025 (30 June 2024: $Nil).

Material accounting policies
The accounting policies of the parent entity are consistent with those of the Group, as disclosed in note 1, except for the
following:

= Investments in subsidiaries are accounted for at cost, less any impairment, in the parent entity; and

= Dividends received from subsidiaries are recognised as other income by the parent entity and its receipt may be an
> indicator of an impairment of the investment.

dote 35. Financial instruments

Ginancial risk management objectives
The Group’s activities expose it to a variety of financial risks: market risk (including foreign currency risk and price risk), credit
k and liquidity risk. The Group’s overall risk management program focuses on the unpredictability of financial markets and
eeks to minimise potential adverse effects on the financial performance of the Group. The Group uses different methods to
easure different types of risk to which it is exposed. These methods include sensitivity analysis in the case of foreign
xchange and other price risks and ageing analysis for credit risk.

isk management is carried out by senior finance executives ('finance') under policies approved by the Board of Directors
he Board'). These policies include identification and analysis of the risk exposure of the Group and appropriate procedures,
controls and risk limits. Finance identifies, evaluates and hedges financial risks within the Group’s operating units. Finance

ﬁports to the Board on a monthly basis.

Warket risk

SLoreign currency risk
quhe Group undertakes certain transactions (export sales) denominated in foreign currency and is exposed to foreign currency

ok

sk through foreign exchange rate fluctuations.

The Group has elected not to enter into hedging contracts as receipts in foreign currency (USD) were not material during the
anancial year. The Group will continue to monitor foreign currency risk and take the appropriate course of action as required.

| |The Group held cash of US$389,248 as at 30 June 2025 (2024: US$189,149).

Price risk
The Group is not exposed to any significant price risk.

Interest rate risk

The Group is exposed to interest rate risk given it has interest-bearing liabilities at 30 June 2025 of $380,458 (2024:
$528,648). These are principal and interest payment liabilities. Monthly cash outlays of approximately $1,800 per month are
required to service the interest payments. In addition, minimum principal repayments of $170,593 are due during the year
ending 30 June 2026. As the interest-bearing liabilities are at fixed rates, an official change in interest rates will have no
effect on profit before tax.

Credit risk

Credit risk refers to the risk that a counterparty will default on its contractual obligations resulting in financial loss to the
Group. The Group has a strict code of credit, including obtaining agency credit information, confirming references and setting
appropriate credit limits. The Group obtains guarantees where appropriate to mitigate credit risk. The maximum exposure to
credit risk at the reporting date to recognised financial assets is the carrying amount, net of any provisions for impairment of
those assets, as disclosed in the consolidated statement of financial position and notes to the financial statements. The
Group does not hold any collateral.
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The Group has adopted a lifetime expected loss allowance in estimating expected credit losses to trade receivables through
the use of a provisions matrix using fixed rates of credit loss provisioning. These provisions are considered representative
across all customers of the Group based on recent sales experience, historical collection rates and forward-looking information
that is available.

Generally, trade receivables are written off when there is no reasonable expectation of recovery. Indicators of this include
the failure of a debtor to engage in a repayment plan, no active enforcement activity and a failure to make contractual
payments for a period greater than 1 year.

Liquidity risk
Vigilant liquidity risk management requires the Group to maintain sufficient liquid assets (mainly cash and cash equivalents)
to be able to pay debts as and when they become due and payable.

The Group manages liquidity risk by maintaining adequate cash reserves by continuously monitoring actual and forecast
cash flows and matching the maturity profiles of financial assets and liabilities.

%maining contractual maturities
he following tables detail the Group’s remaining contractual maturity for its financial instrument liabilities. The tables have
en drawn up based on the undiscounted cash flows of financial liabilities based on the earliest date on which the financial
bilities are required to be paid. The tables include both interest and principal cash flows disclosed as remaining contractual
maturities and therefore these totals may differ from their carrying amount in the statement of financial position.

Weighted Remaining
average Between 1 Between 2 contractual
interestrate 1 yearorless and2years and5years Over5years maturities
Consolidated - 2025 $
@on-derivatives
on-interest bearing
grade payables - 2,257,138 - - - 2,257,138
ther payables - 1,121,447 - - - 1,121,447
_Interest-bearing - fixed rate
orrowings 11.00% 992,456 - - - 992,456
%ase liability 8.29% 240,315 92,776 50,213 - 383,304
erest-bearing liabilities 7.43% 192,370 192,370 16,031 - 400,771
Total non-derivatives 4,803,726 285,146 66,244 - 5,155,116

L

Weighted Remaining
average Between 1 Between 2 contractual

interestrate 1 yearorless and2years and5years Over5years maturities
Consolidated - 2024 $

Non-derivatives
Non-interest bearing

Trade payables - 1,781,535 - - - 1,781,535
Other payables - 503,372 - - - 503,372
Interest-bearing - fixed rate

Borrowings 10.00% 1,000,000 - - - 1,000,000
Lease liability 5.80% 126,127 - - - 126,127
Interest-bearing liabilities 7.43% 192,370 192,370 208,401 - 593,141
Total non-derivatives 3,603,404 192,370 208,401 - 4,004,175

The cash flows in the maturity analysis above are not expected to occur significantly earlier than contractually disclosed
above.

Fair value of financial instruments
Unless otherwise stated, the carrying amounts of financial instruments reflect their fair value.

50



Green360 Technologies Limited Annual Financial Statements 30 June 2025

Notes to the financial statements

Note 36. Contingent assets and liabilities

On 17 January 2023, the Company announced that the tenement purchase for 100% of exploration license application
E70/4981, located in the Muchea region of Western Australia, was completed. As part of the consideration for the Tenement
Application, the Company agreed to issue or grant (as the case may be) the following royalty interest and deferred
consideration to the Vendor:

(a) Royalty: 4% of the proceeds of gross sales from Product derived from the Tenement Application;

(b) Deferred Consideration Shares: Subject to the following development milestones having first been satisfied, issue to
the Vendor up to $1,550,000 Shares (Deferred Consideration Shares), in the following tranches:
i. Grant of Mining License: Upon the grant of a mining license over any area the subject of the

Exploration License. The number of Shares calculated by dividing $1,150,000 by the greater of:
- the 5 Day VWAP; and
- $0.15.

ii. Grant of Mining Permit: Upon the grant of all necessary mining permits over any part of the Tenement
Application, necessary to commence production (including environmental permits, water licenses,
project management plans and mine closure plans), the number of Shares calculated by dividing
$400,000 by the greater of:

- The 5 Day VWAP; and
- $0.15.

se only

he Deferred Consideration Shares must be issued by 21 October 2027 (5 years from the date of shareholder approval), or
e rights to the Deferred Consideration Shares will lapse.

CGhe Company has received a recovery claim from the Victorian WorkCover Authority (VWA) under section 369 of the
qmrkplace Injury Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2013 (Vic). The claim relates to compensation payments made to, and
n behalf of, a worker alleged to have been injured on 13 April 2022 while performing duties at the Company’s premises.

U?ince the recovery claim was received from the VWA, the worker has also pursued an impairment benefits claim, with
_assessments to date determining no compensable whole person impairment. The worker has lodged an application for
onciliation in response to those findings, disputing the outcome and expanding the scope of alleged injuries. VWA's solicitors
ave advised that any common law claim is unlikely to be pursued until the impairment benefit issues are resolved. To date,
court proceedings have been issued against the Company in relation to the worker's common law claim, and the only
current proceeding against the Company is the VWA recovery proceeding. The VWA proceeding has been adjourned to an
S=administrative mention not before 6 February 2026, to allow time for the worker to resolve their impairments benefits claim.

The directors are of the opinion that, whilst the matter represents a contingent liability, no provision has been recognised as
e likelihood of an outflow of resources cannot be reliably determined and the amount of any potential liability cannot be
measured with sufficient reliability at this time.

Other than the above, the Group had no other contingent assets or liabilities at the current and previous reporting date.

Note 37. Commitments

Consolidated

2025 2024
$ $

Capital commitments
Committed at the reporting date but not recognised as liabilities, payable:
Rent, rates and minimum tenement expenditure for next 12 months 169,859 486,061

169,859 486,061
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Note 38. Changes in liabilities arising from financing activities

Interest-
bearing Lease
Borrowings liabilities liabilities
$ $ $
Balance at 1 July 2023 - 1,169,809 501,283
Net cash from/used in financing activities 1,000,000 (702,240) (391,824)
Other additions to liabilities - 61,079 15,655
Balance at 30 June 2024 1,000,000 528,648 125,114
Net cash from/used in financing activities - (636,560) (254,259)
Other additions/reductions to liabilities (7,544) 488,370 482,925
>B\a|ance at 30 June 2025 992,456 380,458 353,780

Qote 39. Deed of cross guarantee
Ghe following entities are party to a deed of cross guarantee under which each company guarantees the debts of the others:

@reenSGO Technologies Limited
atershed Enterprise Solutions Pty Ltd
gl/t Marshall Kaolin Pty Ltd
uvo Australia Pty Ltd
———UvOo Minerals Australia Pty Ltd
cﬂaolin Australia Pty Ltd

(:By entering into the deed, the wholly-owned entities have been relieved from the requirement to prepare financial statements
nd directors’ report under Corporations Instrument 2016/785 issued by the Australian Securities and Investments

%ommission. The above companies represent a ‘Closed Group’ for the purposes of the Corporations Instrument, and as
ere are no other parties to the deed of cross guarantee that are controlled by Green360 Technologies Limited, they also
present the ‘Extended Closed Group’.

q:ée statement of profit and loss and other comprehensive income and statement of financial position of the Closed Group
substantially the same as the consolidated entity and therefore have not been separately disclosed. Climate Tech Cement
« Pty Ltd is not a party to the deed of cross guarantee, it is a standalone wholly-owned subsidiary. Climate Tech Cement Pty
Otd is not a reporting entity.

Ll_As at 30 June 2025, Climate Tech Cement Pty Ltd has assets of $33,754 (2024: nil) and has liabilities of $605,665 (2024:
$246,719), all of which relate to amounts due to Group entities. Climate Tech Cement Pty Ltd generated no revenue, and
made a loss for the year of $325,193 (2024: $234,327).

Note 40. Matters subsequent to the end of the financial year
On 6 August 2025, Mr Darren Hedley was appointed as a Non-Executive Director of the Company.

On 11 August 2025, the Company announced it had secured firm commitments from institutional and sophisticated investors
to raise $4.0 million before costs. A total of 146,909,090 Placement shares were issued under the Company’s Listing Rule
7.1 placement capacity (Tranche 1). The remaining 34,909,091 shares, to be allocated to a single institution, are subject to
shareholder approval at the general meeting scheduled for 1 October 2025.

On 4 September 2025, the Company announced that after 4 years with the Company, Mr Bojan Bogunovic had resigned as
Chief Executive Officer. As agreed with the Board to enable a smooth transition, Bojan’s resignation will become effective
on 31 October 2025.

Apart from the matters discussed above, no other matter or circumstance has arisen since 30 June 2025 that has significantly

affected, or may significantly affect the Group’s operations, the results of those operations, or the Group’s state of affairs in
future financial years.

52



Green360 Technologies Limited

Annual Financial Statements

Consolidated entity disclosure statement

As at 30 June 2025

Place formed /
Country of

Ownership
Interest

30 June 2025

Green360 Technologies Limited
Watershed Enterprise Solutions Pty Ltd
Mt Marshall Kaolin Pty Ltd

Suvo Australia Pty Ltd

Suvo Minerals Australia Pty Ltd

Kaolin Australia Pty Ltd

Climate Tech Cement Pty Ltd

Body Corporate
Body Corporate
Body Corporate
Body Corporate
Body Corporate
Body Corporate
Body Corporate

incorporation
Australia
Australia
Australia
Australia
Australia
Australia
Australia

%
N/A
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%

Australia*®
Australia*®
Australia*
Australia*
Australia*
Australia®
Australia*®

“Green360 Technologies Limited (the ‘Parent’) and its wholly-owned Australian subsidiaries have formed an income tax
consolidated group under the tax consolidation regime.

For personal use only
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Director’s Declaration

In the directors' opinion:

seonly. .

nal y

the attached financial statements and notes comply with the Corporations Act 2001, the Accounting Standards, the
Corporations Regulations 2001 and other mandatory professional reporting requirements;

the attached financial statements and notes comply with International Financial Reporting Standards as issued by the
International Accounting Standards Board as described in note 1 to the financial statements;

the attached financial statements and notes give a true and fair view of the Group’s financial position as at 30 June
2025 and of its performance for the financial year ended on that date;

there are reasonable grounds to believe that the Company will be able to pay its debts as and when they become due
and payabile;

At the date of this declaration, there are reasonable grounds to believe that the members of the Extended Closed Group
will be able to meet any obligations or liabilities to which they are, or may become, subject by virtue of the deed of cross
guarantee described in note 39 to the financial statements; and

The information disclosed in the attached consolidated entity disclosure statement is true and correct.

he directors have been given the declarations required by section 295A of the Corporations Act 2001.

igned in accordance with a resolution of directors made pursuant to section 295(5)(a) of the Corporations Act 2001.

n behalf of the directors

_Aaron Banks
G}xecutive Chairman

Qﬁ September 2025

Q’
o
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erth

54



For personal use only

RSM

RSM Australia Partners

Level 32 Exchange Tower, The Esplanade Perth WA 6000
GPO Box R1253 Perth WA 6844

T+61(0) 892619100

WWWw.rsm.com.au

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF GREEN360 TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED

REPORT ON THE AUDIT OF THE FINANCIAL REPORT
Opinion

We have audited the financial report of Green360 Technologies Limited (the Company) and its subsidiaries (the
Group), which comprises the consolidated statement of financial position as at 30 June 2025, the consolidated
statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, the consolidated statement of changes in equity and
the consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including
material accounting policy information, the consolidated entity disclosure statement and the directors' declaration.

In our opinion the accompanying financial report of the Group is in accordance with the Corporations Act 2001,
including:

(i) giving a true and fair view of the Group's financial position as at 30 June 2025 and of its financial performance
for the year then ended; and

(i) complying with Australian Accounting Standards and the Corporations Regulations 2001.
Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards. Our responsibilities under those
standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Report section of
our report. We are independent of the Group in accordance with the auditor independence requirements of the
Corporations Act 2001 and the ethical requirements of the Accounting Professional and Ethical Standards Board's
APES 110 Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (including Independence Standards) (the Code) that are
relevant to our audit of the financial report in Australia. We have also fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with the Code.

We confirm that the independence declaration required by the Corporations Act 2001, which has been given to
the directors of the Company, would be in the same terms if given to the directors as at the time of this auditor's
report.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion.
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Key Audit Matters
Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most significance in our audit of

the financial report of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial
report as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Going concern - Refer to Note 1 in the financial statements

At 30 June 2025, the Group incurred a loss of
$4,047,444 and had net cash outflows from
operating activities of $1,726,471 for the year
ended 30 June 2025.

The directors have prepared the financial report
on the going concern basis.

We determined this assessment of going concern
to be a key audit matter due to the significant
judgments involved in preparing the cash flow
forecast and the potential material impact of the
results of management’s assessment.

Our audit procedures included:

Assessing the reasonableness of the Group’s cash
flow forecast;

Checking the  mathematical
management’s cash flow forecast;
Challenging the reasonableness of the key
assumptions used by management in the cash flow
forecast by comparison to our knowledge of the
business;

Assessing the sensitivity of the key assumptions
within management’s cash flow forecast; and
Assessing the disclosures in the financial report.

accuracy  of

Impairment consideration relating to its Kaolin

production cash generating unit

As at 30 June 2025, the Group had property,
plant and equipment and mine properties
amounting to $6,588,880 capitalised in the
statement of financial position relating to its
Kaolin production cash generating unit (CGU).

We have considered this to be a key audit matter
due to significant management's judgment
involved in consideration of whether these assets
are part of the CGU and if there are any indicators
of impairment at the reporting date.

Our audit procedures included:

Understanding the nature of property, plant and
equipment and mine properties that relate to the CGU;
Assessing management’s determination of the CGU;
and

Assessing and evaluating management’s assessment
of whether indicators of impairment existed at the
reporting date.

Mineral interest acquisition and exploration ex;

penditure - Refer to Note 16 in the financial statements

The Group has capitalised mineral interest
acquisition and exploration expenditure with a
carrying value $3,298,398 as at 30 June 2025.

We determined this to be a key audit matter due
to the significant management judgments
involved in assessing the carrying value of the
assets including:

e Determining whether the exploration and
evaluation expenditure can be associated
with finding specific mineral resources, and
the basis on which that expenditure is
allocated to an area of interest;

o Assessing whether exploration activities
have reached a stage at which the existence
of an economically recoverable reserves may
be concluded; and

e Assessing whether any indicators of
impairment are present and if so, any
impairment expense to be recognised.

Our audit procedures included:

Assessing the Group’s accounting policy in
compliance with Accounting Standards;

Assessing whether the rights to tenure of the areas of
interest are current;

Testing a sample of additions to supporting
documentation and assessing whether the amounts
capitalised during the year are in compliance with the
Group’s accounting policy and relate to the relevant
area of interest;

Assessing and evaluating management’s assessment
of whether indicators of impairment existed at the
reporting date;

Enquiring with management and reading budgets and
other documentation as evidence that active and
significant operations in, or relation to, the relevant
area of interests will be continued in the future; and
Assessing and evaluating management’s
determination that exploration activities have not yet
progressed to the stage where the existence or
otherwise of economically recoverable reserves may
be determined.
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Other Information

The directors are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information included
in the Group's annual report for the year ended 30 June 2025 but does not include the financial report and the
auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial report does not cover the other information and accordingly we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial report, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing
so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial report or our knowledge
obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of the Directors for the Financial Report
The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of:

a. the financial report (other than the consolidated entity disclosure statement) that gives a true and fair view in
accordance with Australian Accounting Standards and the Corporations Act 2001; and

b. the consolidated entity disclosure statement that is true and correct in accordance with the Corporations Act
2001, and

for such internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of:

i. the financial report (other than the consolidated entity disclosure statement) that gives a true and fair view
and is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error; and

ii. the consolidated entity disclosure statement that is true and correct and is free of misstatement, whether due
to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial report, the directors are responsible for assessing the ability of the Group to continue as
a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless the directors either intend to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or have no realistic
alternative but to do so.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Report

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial report as a whole is free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with the Australian Auditing Standards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements
can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably
be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of this financial report.

A further description of our responsibilities for the audit of the financial report is located at the Auditing and
Assurance Standards Board website at: https://www.auasb.gov.au/admin/file/content102/c3/ar2_2020.pdf This
description forms part of our auditor's report.
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REPORT ON THE REMUNERATION REPORT
Opinion on the Remuneration Report
We have audited the Remuneration Report included in the directors' report for the year ended 30 June 2025.

In our opinion, the Remuneration Report of Green360 Technologies Limited, for the year ended 30 June 2025,
complies with section 300A of the Corporations Act 2001.

Responsibilities
The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation and presentation of the Remuneration Report

in accordance with section 300A of the Corporations Act 2001. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the
Remuneration Report, based on our audit conducted in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards.

‘Rsm

RSM AUSTRALIA
___,_h}
Perth, WA TUTU PHONG
Dated: 25 September 2025 Partner
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1. Mineral Resource Estimate

A summary of the Mineral Resources at Green360 Technologies Limited’s projects and operations as at 30 June 2025 is
shown in Table 1 below.

Table 1 Kaolin Mineral Resources Statement (as at 30 June 2025
White ISO Yield

Kaolinised  Brightness % <45um Kaolin
Granite (Mt

Gabbin Project (White Cloud Kaolin Project)’

Indicated 26.9 804 41.3 11.1
Inferred 45.6 80.6 41.1 18.8
Total 72.5 80.5 41.2 29.9
Trawalla Deposit?
ndicated 9.9 81.0 27.7 2.8
= Inferred 2.8 79.8 28.3 0.8
dotal 12.7 80.8 27.8 3.6
Oittong Operations?
Indicated 3.5 81.2 354 1.2
ferred 1.9 79.1 33.0 0.7
(notal 5.4 80.5 34.6 1.9

3The Gabbin (White Cloud Kaolin Project) Mineral Resource estimate was completed by CSA Global Pty Ltd (CSA) on behalf
—==0f the Company. The Mineral Resource estimate was announced on 25 March 2021. As no mining activity has occurred
('Gince, there has been no movement in the Mineral Resource estimate.

EThe Trawalla Mineral Resource estimate was completed by CSA Global Pty Ltd (CSA) on behalf of the Company. The
ineral Resource estimate was announced on 22 September 2021. As no mining activity has occurred since, there has been
(ﬂo movement in the Mineral Resource estimate.

L"The Pittong Mineral Resource estimate was completed by CSA Global Pty Ltd (CSA) on behalf of the Company. The Mineral
qj{esource estimate was announced on 1 March 2022 and has been revised to account for depletion due to mining activity
mich occurred during the period 1 July 2024 to 30 June 2025 by Goldfields Geological Services on behalf of the Company.

L

o
LL
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2. Material changes and resource statement comparison

A comparison table between 2024 and 2025 Mineral Resource Estimates for Green360 Technologies Limited’s projects and
operations is shown in Table 2 and Table 3 below.

Table 2 Kaolin Pittong Operations Mineral Resource Estimate comparison between 2024 and 2025
Estimate as at 30 June 2025:

White ISO Yield

Kaolinised Brightness % <45um Kaolin
Granite (Mt

Pittong Operations

Indicated 3.5 81.2 354 1.2
Inferred 1.9 79.1 33.0 0.7
>T;)tal 5.4 80.5 34.6 1.9

dstimate as at 30 June 2024:

White ISO Yield

Kaolinised Brightness % <45um
Granite (Mt

ittong Operations

dicated 3.6 81.3 355 13
~Inferred 1.9 79.1 33.0 0.7
Total 55 80.5 34.6 2.0

CQ_ Competent Persons Statement - Mineral Resource Estimation

ased on information compiled by Mr Matthew Hernan, a Competent Person who is a Fellow and Chartered Professional of

he Australasian Institute of Mining and Metallurgy and a member of Australian Institute of Geoscientists. Mr Hernan is the
rincipal Geologist at Goldfields Geological Services and provides independent geological consulting services to Green360
echnologies Limited’s Pittong Operations. Mr Hernan has sufficient experience that is relevant to the style of mineralisation

nd type of deposit under consideration and to the activity being undertaken to qualify as a Competent Person as defined in
2012 Edition of the ‘Australasian Code for Reporting of Exploration Results, Mineral Resources and Ore Reserves’. Mr

¢ _Hernan consents to the inclusion in the report of the matters based on his information in the form and context in which it

Oppears.

Lll'he information related to the Trawalla deposit is extracted from the report entitled “Trawalla Maiden Mineral Resource
Estimate” created on 22nd September 2021 and is available to view at
https://investorhub.g360tech.au/announcements/4022588. The information related to the Gabbin project (White Cloud Kaolin
project) is extracted from the report entitled “Suvo increases White Cloud kaolin resource by 84% to 72.5Mt” created on 25
March 2021 and is available to view at https://investorhub.g360tech.au/announcements/3950995. The Company confirms that
it is not aware of any new information or data that materially affects the information included in the original market
announcements and, in the case of estimates of Mineral Resources or Ore Reserves, that all material assumptions and
technical parameters underpinning the estimates in the relevant market announcement continue to apply and have not
materially changed. The Company confirms that the form and context in which the Competent Person’s findings are presented
have not been materially modified from the original market announcement.

%he information in this report that relates to Mineral Resources at Green360 Technologies Limited’s Pittong Operations, is

4. Mineral Resource Governance

The Company has appropriate systems in place and suitably qualified and competent geological consultants to complete any
resource estimation or review to the required standards as shown in the 2012 JORC Code Guidelines. The Quality Assurance,
Sampling Systems, Assay procedures, Data Recording, Interpretation Standards and Resource Estimation Methods and other
paraments as set out in Table 1 of the JORC Code 2012 Guidelines are closely followed. The mineral resources reported
have been generated by independent external consultants where appropriate who are experienced in best practices in
modelling and estimation methods. The consultants have also undertaken reviews of the quality and suitability of the
underlying information used to determine the resource estimate.
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Shareholder information

The shareholder information set out below was applicable as at 22 September 2025.

Distribution of equitable securities
Analysis of number of equitable security holders by size of holding:

Ordinary shares

1to 1,000

1,001 to 5,000
5,001 to 10,000
10,001 to 100,000
100,001 and over

Clolding less than a marketable parcel

unity security holders

ijenty largest quoted equity security holders

Ujhe names of the twenty largest security holders of quoted equity securities are listed below:

MELBOURNE SECURITIES CORPORATION LTD <BV1 FUND A/C>
R AARON PETER BANKS
%R CHRISTOPHER JAMES WEED & MRS JANET ELIZABETH BROCKMAN
MAINSTONE SUPER FUND A/C>
==MR PETER MARK LEWIS
R ANGELO VICENDESE
R ROBERT KINGSLEY FITZGERALD
TDOG PTY LTD
«ICON EQUITIES PTY LTD
R CHRISTOPHER JAMES WEED & MRS JANET ELIZABETH BROCKMAN
MAINSTONE SUPER FUND A/C>
LI_MR BRIAN THOMAS CLAYTON & MRS JANET CLAYTON
SD FAMILY INVESTMENTS PTY LTD <SD FAMILY INVESTMENTS A/C>
CITICORP NOMINEES PTY LIMITED
BONCLYDE PTY LTD <A V SUPER FUND A/C>
MR CHRISTOPHER JAMES WEED & MRS JANET ELIZABETH BROCKMAN
<BEOCKMAN WEED FAMILY 2 A/C>
MR KOBI BEN SHABATH
SSELKROW PTY LTD
DIXSON TRUST PTY LTD
MR WAYNE STEPHEN CLARK
M J SECURITIES PTY LTD <THE MJS SUPER FUND A/C>
MAGIC MOUNTAIN INVESTMENTS PTY LTD
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% of total
Number shares
of holders issued
152 0.01%
443 0.12%
253 0.17%
939 3.35%
815 96.35%
2,602 100.00%
883 0.33%

Ordinary shares

% of total
shares

Number held issued
89,455,945 7.74%
73,957,131 6.40%
35,023,771 3.03%
30,000,000 2.59%
20,103,801 1.74%
17,000,000 1.47%
16,058,522 1.39%
16,000,000 1.38%
15,315,101 1.32%
12,358,997 1.07%
11,627,312 1.01%
11,184,116 0.97%
11,000,000 0.95%
10,727,271 0.93%
10,578,159 0.91%

9,350,000 0.81%
9,200,437 0.80%
8,650,000 0.75%
8,260,000 0.71%
8,000,000 0.69%
423,850,563 36.65%
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Unquoted equity securities
Number Number
on issue of holders

Options expiring 1 December 2025 at $0.006 2,000,000 2
Options expiring 6 December 2025 at $0.075 1,000,000 1
Options expiring 6 December 2025 at $0.10 12,500,000 86
Options expiring 16 March 2026 at $0.08 5,000,000 3
Options expiring 16 March 2026 at $0.12 7,500,000 3
Options expiring 16 March 2026 at $0.16 12,500,000 3
Options expiring 26 June 2026 at $0.06 5,000,000 1
Options expiring 29 October 2026 at $0.075 30,833,328 39
Options expiring 11 November 2026 at $0.06 2,000,000 2
Options expiring 26 February 2027 at $0.045 5,000,000 11
Options expiring 26 February 2027 at $0.060 5,000,000 11
Options expiring 26 February 2027 at $0.075 5,000,000 11
>P$rformance rights 61,433,336 10

gubstantial holders
s at the date of this report, the Company had received substantial shareholder notices from the following shareholders:

Ordinary shares
% of total

shares

Number held issued

MELBOURNE SECURITIES CORPORATION LTD <BV1 FUND A/C> 78,500,000 7.78%
MR AARON PETER BANKS 75,660,2252 6.54%

c@s per most recent notice of change of interests of substantial holder received on 8 November 2024, hence, the number of
ordinary shares held does not reconcile to the twenty largest quoted equity security holders on 22 September 2025.
s per most recent notice of change of interests of substantial holder received on 22 September 2025, the number of
rdinary shares held does not reconcile to the twenty largest quoted equity security holders as at 22 September 2025, as
e substantial holder notice reflects holdings across multiple accounts.
-

oting rights
he voting rights attached to ordinary shares are set out below:
Ordinary shares
an a show of hands every member present at a meeting in person or by proxy shall have one vote and upon a poll each

are shall have one vote.

I-I'I'here are no other classes of equity securities.

Tenements

Tenement Interest
Description number owned %
White Cloud Kaolin Project E70/5039 100%
Pittong Project M5408 100%
Pittong Project M5409 100%
Pittong Project M5365 100%

E = Exploration License
M = Mining Lease

62



	Audit Report Final GT3
	Green360 Technologies Ltd - Annual Report - 30062025 - final Compiled-1



